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Village : Biliya Kalan, BHILWARA - 311 001 (Raj.)
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Sep, 07, 2019

To. i

The General Manager online filling at listing bseindia, com
DCSCRD

Bombay Exchange Lid.

Rotunda Building

P.). Tower, Dalal Street, Fort

MUMBAI - 400001

BSE SCRIP: 539300

Sub: Filing of Annual Report for the year ended 31" March, 2019 proposed to be adopted at
ensuing Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on Monday 30™ September, 2019

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to 25" Annual Report for the year 2018-19 of the company containing the Balance
Sheet as at 31™ March, 2019, and the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow for the year ended
31" march, 2019 and the Board Report along with Corporate Governance Report and Auditor’s
Report on the date and its annexure being send to the members of the company by email/ physical
copy. as may be required.

Kindly note that Annual General meeting of the company is scheduled to be held on Monday 30™
September, 2019 at 11:00 A M.

You are requested to please take on record the above said document of the company for your
reference and further needful.

Thanking You

Yours faithfully

For: A.K. SPINTEX LIMITED

Astiel, fagecels
—

Ashish Kamar Bagrecha

Company Secretarv&
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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the TWENTY FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of A.K.
SPINTEX LIMITED will be held at its registered office at 14 K.M. Stone, Chittorgarh Road, Biliva
Kalan, BHILWARA-311001 on Friday, 30th September, 2019 at 11.00 A M. to transact the following
business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive considers and adopts the audited statement of accounts of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2019, together with reports of the Directors and Auditer’s thereon,

2. To appoint a director in place of Shri Sourabh Chhabra (Din: 00488493) who retires by rotation in
terms of Section 152 (6) of Companies Act,2013 and being eligible offer himself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolutions as
Ordinary resolution:

Appointment of Sh. Sandeep Hinger (DIN-06885495) as a Director of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant fo the provisions of Sections 152, 161 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) and the Companies ( Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force), Sh. Sandeep Hinger (DIN-068854935), who was appointed as an Additional Director
by the Board of Directors of the Company and who holds office as such up to the date of this Annual
General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company ™

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolutions as
Ordinary resolution:

Appointment of Sh. Praveen kumar Kothari (DIN-06885503) as a Director of the Company:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152, 161 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force}, Sh Praveen kumar Kothari (DIN-06885503) who was appointed as an Additional
Director by the Board of Directors of the Company and who holds office as such up to the date of this
Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolutions as
Ordinary resolution:

Appointment of Smt. Divya Praveen Kothari (DIN-06885490) as a Director of the Company:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant (o the provisions of Sections 152, 161 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appeintment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modilication(s) or re-enactment
thercof, for the time being in force), Sh. Praveen kumar Kothari (DIN-06885503) who was appointed
as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors of the Company and who holds office as such up
to the date of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”



6. Appointment of Sh. Sandeep Hinger (DIN-06885495) as an Independent Director:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification (s), following resolution as an
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 (“Act”™) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification
of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with Schedule IV to the Act and applicable provisions of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory
maodification(s) or re-cnactment thereof for the time being in force) Sh. Sandecp Hinger (DIN-
06885495}, Independent Dircctor of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the
criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16 of the SEB!
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time
and who is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Tndependent Director of the
Company to hold office up to five consecutive year and whose office shall not be liable to retire by
rotation”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (Including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and other applicable provisions if
any, cansent of the members be and is hereby accorded for continuing the directorship of Sh.
Sandeep Hinger (DIN-06885495) as Independent Director afler attain age of seventy five year during
the second term of five consecutive years.

“RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to scttle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to this resolution,
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary and sign and execute all documents or
writings as may be necessary, proper or expedient for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution
and for matters concemed therewith or incidental thereto ™

7. Appointment of Sh. Praveen Kumar Kothari (DIN-06885503), as an Independent Director:

To consider and if’ thought fit, to pass, with or without modification (s), following resolution as an
special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”™) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification
of Dircctors) Rules, 2014 read with Schedule IV to the Act and applicable provisions of the SFBT
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) Sh. Praveen Kumar Kothari
(DIN-06885503), Independent Director of the Company. who has submitted a declaration that he
meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time
to time and who is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company to hold office up to five consecutive year and whose office sha!l not be liable to retire
by rotation™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant & the provisions of Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (Including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and other applicable provisions if
any, consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for continuing the directorship of Sh. Praveen
Kumar Kothari (DIN-06885503) as Independent Director after attain age of seventy five year during
the second term of five consecutive years,
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authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to this resolution,
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary and sign and execute all documents or
writings as may be necessary, proper or expedient for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution
and for matters concerned therewith or incidental thereto.”

. Appointment of Smt Divya Praveen Kothari (DIN-06885490), as an Independent Director:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification (s). following resolution as an
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™) and the Companies (Appointmen( and Qualification
of Directors) Rules, 2014 read with Schedule IV to the Act and applicable provisions of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force Smt Divya Praveen Kothari (DIN-
068835490), independent Director of the Company, who has submitied a deciaration that he meets
the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time
and who 1s eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company to hold office up to five consecutive year and whose office shall not be liable to retire by
rofation”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (Including any statotory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and other applicable provisions if
any, consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for continuing the directorship of Smt Divya
Praveen Kothari (DIN-06885490), as Independent Director afler attain age of seventy five year
during the second term of five consecutive years.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to this resolution,
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary and sign and execute all documents or
writings as may be necessary, proper or expedient for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution
and for matters concerned therewith or incidental thereto.”

Registered Office:
14™ Km. Stone, Chittorgarh Road,
Bilia Kalan, Bilwara — 311001, BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PLACE: BHILWARA
DATE: 30.052019 (Yo
(P. C. CHHARRA)
MANAGING DIRECTOR
JA&L,S_,/QII. 25“1}{ hj:f,_
(ASHISH KUMAR BAGRECA)

COMPANY SECRETARY



Explanatory Statement
ITEM NO. 3:

Sh. Sandeep Hinger (DIN-06885495) was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect
from ©5™ Jjune, 2019 pursuant to provisions of Section 181 of the Companies Aet, 2013,

Under Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013, a notice in writing has been received from a member
signifying his intention to propose Sh. Sandeep Hinger (DIN-06885495), as a Director of the Company
along with a deposit as required under the aforesaid Section.

Except Sh. Sandeep Hinger (DIN-06885495) none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
therr relatives are concerned or interested in the Resolution at ltem No. 3 of the Notice.

Your Directors recommend the resolution for your approval.

ITEM NO, 4:

Sh. Praveen Kumar Kothari (DIN-06885503) was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with
effect from 05" June, 2019 pursuant to provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013

Under Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013, a notice in writing has been received from a member
signifying his intention to propose Sh. Praveen Kumar Kothari (DIN-06885503), as a Director of the
Company along with a deposit as required under the aloresaid Section.

Except Sh. Praveen Kumar Kothari (DIN-06885503) none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and their relatives are concerned or interested in the Resolution at Item No. 4 of the Notice.

Your Directors recommend the resolution for your approval,

ITEM NO, 5:

Smt Divya Praveen Kothari (DIN-06885490), was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with
effect from 05™ Iune, 2019 pursuant to provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Under Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013, a notice in writing has been received from a member
signifying his intention to propose Smi Divya Praveen Kothari (DIN-06885490), as a Director of the
Company along with a deposit as required under the aforesaid Section.

Except Smt Divya Praveen Kothari (DIN-068835490) none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and their relatives are concerned or intercsted in the Resolution at Item No. 5 of the Notice.

Your Directors recommend the resolution for your approval.

ITEM NO. 6:

Shri Sandeep Hinger was appointed as an Independént Director of the Company by the members at the
20"Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30%September, 2014 for a period of five consecutive
vears.

As per Section 149(10) of the Act, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term of upto five
consecutive years on the Board of a Company, but shaii be eligible for re-appoiniment on passing a speciai
resolution by the Company for another term of upto five consecutive vears on the Board of a Company.

In the opinion of the Board, Shri Sandeep Hinger fulfils the conditions specilied under Section 149 (6) of the
Act, the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16 of the
SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for his re-appointment as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company and is independent of the management.



On the basis of the report of performance evaluation and on recommendation of Nomniination and in terms of
the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with schedule IV and any other applicable provisions of the Act
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Rcﬂhuircmcms) Regulations, 2015 and the Board of Directors
of the Company in their meeting held on May 25", 2019 has approved the re-appointment of Shri Sandeep
Hinger, as an Independent Director for second term of five consecutive years, subject to the approval of the
shareholders and shail not be liable to retire by rotation as provided under Section 132(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013.The Company has, in terms of Section 160(1) of the Act, received in writing a notice from
member(s), proposing their candidature for the office of Directors..

The Company has received declaration from him stating that he meets the criteria of Independence as
prescribed wnder sub-scetion (6) of Section 149 of the Act, and Regulationl6 of the SEBI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, He has also given his consent& eligibility
certificate to continue to act as Director of the Company, if so appointed by the members.

The Board recommends the resolution at item no 6 of this notice for approval of the members.

Except Shri Sandeep Hinger, being an appointce and his relatives, none of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, either financially or otherwise, in
the resolution set out at ltem No. 6 of the accompanying Notice of the Annual General Meeting Shri
Sandeep Hinger is not related to any Director of the Company.

TTEM NO., 7;

Shri Praveen Kumar Kothari was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company by the members at
the 20"Annual General Mesting of the Company held on 30"September, 2014 for a period of five
consecutive years.

As per Section 149(10) of the Act, an Independent Director shall hold office [or a term of upto five
consecutive years on the Board of a Company, bul shall be eligible for re-appointment on passing a special
resolution by the Company for another term of upto five consecutive years on the Board of a Company.

In the opinion of the Board, Shri Praveen Kumar Kothari fulfils the conditions specified under Section 149
(6) of the Act, the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for his re-appointment as
an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company and is independent of the management,

On the basis of the report of performance evaluation and on recommendation of Nomination and in terms of
the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 rcad with schedule TV and any ather applicable provisions of the Act
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure i{mﬂuirmnents} Regulations, 2015 and the Board of Dircetors
of the Company in their meeting held on May 25", 2019 has approved the re-appointment of Shri Praveen
Kumar Kothari, as an Independent Director for second term of five consecutive years, subject to the
approval of the shareholders and shall not be liable to retire by rotation as provided under Section 152(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 The Company has, in terms of Section 160(1) of the Act. received in writing 4
notice from member(s), proposing their candidature for the office of Directors..

The Company has received declaration from him stating that he meets the criteria of Independence as
prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act, and Regulationlé of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. He has also given his consent& eligibility
certificate to continue to act as Director of the Company, if so appointed by the members.

The Board recommends the resolution at item no 7 of this notice for approval of the members,



Except Shri Praveen Kumar Kothari, being an appointee and his refatives, none of the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned o interested, either financially or
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 7 of the accompanying Notice of the Annual General Meeting
Shri Praveen Kumar Kothari is not related to any Director of the Company.

ITEM NO, 8:

Smt Divya Praveen Kothari was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company by the members at
the 20"Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30™September, 2014 for a period of five
consecutive years.

As per Section 149(10) of the Act, an Independent Director shall hold office for a termn of upto five
consecutive years on the Board of a Company, but shall be eligible for re-appointment on passing a special
resolution by the Company for another term of upto five consecutive years on the Board of a Company.

In the opinion of the Board, Smt Divva Praveen Kothari fullils the conditions specified under Section 149
{6) of the Act, the Companies { Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for his re-appointment as
an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company and is independent of the management.

(On the basis of the report of performance evaluation and on recommendation of Nomination and in terms of
the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with schedulc 1V and any other applicable provisions of the Act
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Repulations, 2015 and the Board of Directors
of the Company in their meeting held on May 25", 2019 has approved the re-appointment of Smt Divya
Praveen Kothari, as an Independent Director for second term of five consecutive years, subject to the
approval of the shareholders and shall not be liable to retire by rotation as provided under Section 152(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has, in terms of Section 160(1) of the Act, received in writing a
notice from member(s), proposing their candidature for the office of Directors..

The Company has received declaration from him stating that he meects the criteria of Independence as
prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act, and Regulation!6 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. He has also given his consent& eligibility
certificate o continue to act as Director of the Company, if so appointed by the members.

The Board recommends the resolution at item ne 8 of this notice for approval of the members.

Except Smt Divya Praveen Kothari, being an appointee and his relatives, none of the Directors and Kev
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, either financially or
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 8 of the accompanying Notice of the Annual General Meeting
Smt Divya Praveen Kothari is not related to any Director of the Company.
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1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote (on poll) instead of himself and the proxy need not be a
Member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, must be
deposited at the Company’s Remstered Office, duly completed and signed, not fess than FORTY-
EIGHT HOURS before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, socictics,
etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable. A person can act as proxy
on behall of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of
the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member
holding mere than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such
proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or sharcholder.

tJa

An Explanatory Statement on the husiness to be transacted at the meeting is anmexed hereto.

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from
22.09.2019 to 30.09.2019 (both days inclusive).

4. Members/Proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report for
reference at the Meeting and also the Attendance Slips duly filled in for attending the meeting.

5. Shareholders seeking any information with regard to Accounts are requested to write 1o the
Company at least 7 days before the date of the meeting so as to cnablc the management to keep the
information ready

6. The Members are requested to:

a) Intimate changes, if any, in their registered addresses immediately,

b) Cuote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence.

¢) Hand over the enclosed attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen registered
with the Company for admission to the meeting place.

d) Bring their Annual Report and Attendance Slips with them at the AGM venue.

e} Send their Email address to us for prompt communication and update the same with their DL.P. to
receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the Company.

The repori on the Corporaie Governance and Managernent Discussion and Analysis also form pait to the

report of the Directors,

Members seeking any information are requested to write to the Company by email at
akspintex(@pmail.com at least 7 days befere the date of the AGM (o enable the management to reply
appropriately at the AGM.

Members are tequested (o notify immediately any change in their address and E — Mail TD to their
respective Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronic share accounts and to the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent of the Company at Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd., Beetal
House, 3™ floor, 99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping center, Near Dada Harsukhads Mandir, New
delhi-1 10062

Electronic copy of the Annual report is being sent to the members whose email 1Ds are régistered with
the Company/Depository Participants unless apy member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For
members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual report s being sent
in the permitted mode,

Members may also note that the Annual Report for FY 2018-19 will also available for downloading on
Company’s website www.akspintex.com.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual General
Meeting needs to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to
attend and vote at the Meeting,



7. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the members at
the registered office of the company on all working days, except Saturday, between 11:00 A.M and 1:00
P M up to the date of the meeting.

8. Voting through electronic means

s
1.

iii.

¥

vii.

vili.

The e-voting period begins on Tuesday September 27, 2019 from 10.00 AM. Upto Thursday,
4.00 P.M. September 29, 2019 During this period sharcholders’ of the Company, holding shares
gither in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of
23/09/2019, may cast their vote electromically. The e-voling module shall be disabled by CDSL
tor voting thercafter.

The sharcholders should log on to the e-voting website www evotingindia com during the voting

period.

Chick on “Shareholders™ tab.

Now, select the “COMPANY NAME" from the drop down menu and ¢lick on “SUBMIT™
Now Enler veur User 1D

a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b)
c)

For NSDL; 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier voting of any company, then vour existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members hulilmg shares in Demat Form and Physwa! Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department ( Applicable for bott
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

‘s Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/ Depository Participant ar

requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number 1t
the PAN Field.

|» In case the sequence number 15 less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0°s before the

number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name 1
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAODDODDOD] in the PAN Field,

"DOB

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in }'uur demat account or in the mmpuny records Tor the saic
dermat account or ioho in {idfmﬂﬁyyv}f format.

| Dividend
Bank
Detatls

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the compam records for

the said demat account or folio.

« Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recordec
with the depository or company please enter the member id/folio number in the Dividend Ban}

details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

ix. Aller enlering'lhew'dﬂtails dppl’upﬁﬁti:h click on “SUBMIT" tab.

Hnwmr members h-::ldmg shares in demat form will now reach Passwrd Creation’ menu whermn
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.



Cﬁﬁm&cMh&Man}mwﬁﬂyﬂth}m

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO™ for voting. Sdmt&eapﬁmﬁmﬂﬂagdasﬁai_mm YES implies that you
mmﬂ:ﬂnmlnﬁoamdupﬁnnﬁﬂimﬁiﬁthatwudismmﬂmmm
CH&mhe“RESOMDNSHLELHﬂK’ifyauwishtnviewﬂmmﬁrekﬁohﬁundcmﬂs.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT™. A confirmation box
will be displayed. Tf you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.
Unce}mu“CDNFTRM"mmtemﬂxmﬂuﬁnn,}mumll not be allowed to modify your vote.

Ynumalsninkeum;l'imﬂfﬁevuﬁlrgmw?mbycﬁuﬁngm“mickhuempim“opﬁmon
the Voling page. '
IfDthmmmm&mnmemmmmmmﬂmmﬂﬂmimgc
verification code and cﬁckmFmngassmrd&emﬂ:edﬂnﬂsaspmmmedbythesym.
Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m- Voting available for android based
mobiles. Them—Vatingappnanbndnmloududﬁanmglc Play Store. Apple and Windows phone
users can download the app from the App Storc and the Windows Phone Store respectively on or
after 30® June 2016, Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on
Your mobile.

Note for Institutional Shareholders:

* Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to
ingindi m.inmdrcgistcrﬂlcmsclvesasmrmmte.

. Aﬂcrrmeivhgﬂmlugintkm&stheymmﬂuteammwm]dbeabiﬁwﬁnkthe
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

. 1Mﬁmﬂmmmdmﬂdhmdlﬂmhdm_mwmandmam of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

. Amdmmofﬁuﬂoa:dkmnlnﬁunmldPuwofAnomey{PDA}whichﬂmyhmism:din
&mufﬂmﬂustodimyifany,shnuldbeup&mdediﬂmFarmatfnﬂmsysmfarthé
scrutinizer to verify the same.
lnma]rnuhamanyquﬂimmimsregardinga-wﬁng,}rmmaymferﬂnquumﬁlyﬁsm
Questions (“‘FAQ&”)mxiu-vmiugmmml available at www evotingindia_ co.in under help section
or write maﬁlm%.mﬂ%!m' ia.com g
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report
Industry Structure and development

Fabric Processing (Textile Industry) development continues to be the thrust area and the government is
committed to focus and spend on Textile industry development mn the country. Large and long term
investments and new global players are expected to enter the Fabric processing industry as there 1s huge
potential for the Textile industry development in the country. There are various factors which act as strong
drivers for long term sustainable real estate demand in India such as:

Continued economic growth;
Trend change in clothing,
Young working population
Rising disposable income,
Increase Modernization,

Opportunities, Threat and Outlook

The Textile Sector in India has undergone rapid changes in the past few years. Bhilwara is known as textile
city due to infrastructurc and environment fabric processing indusiry have good opportunity changes in
preference and choice of young generation also provide opportunity. New competitors have entered the core
area of our operations in recent times, The fight for the market share has intensified with ETOWIng
competition. This, combined with substantial increase in costs of inputs has neuralized the mpact of
Government's positive policies for Textile sectors. Most ol the new players, who have come in with the
support of large business groups, have the financial strength to sustain large scale investments. These
players continue to propel the competition with improved quality of products and services.

Troduct Wise Performance
AKSL is one of the leading Process House for Processing of Polyester Fabric and Cotton Fabric in india.
The Company provides quality processing with complete satisfaction,
To improve the operational and financial performance the company has:
s [mplemented various energy-savings initiatives.
s [ntroduced new, high value techmigues for fabric processing.

Risks and concerns

The company is continuously evaluating the risks of getting into areas where it has no exposure carlier, as
compared to the risk of contihuing to operate in an overcrowded, matured market uniformity in the
regulatory environment concerning the fabric processing (Textile industry) also the availability of quality
manpower, market research models and reliable database on industry are concerns that need to be addressed
for attracting FDI inflows 1n the ndustry.

Compliance

The level of compliance is increasing day by day and any default can attract penal provisions. Your
company is regularly momitoring and reviews the changes in regulatory framework and also monitoring
its compliance mechanism so as to ensure that instances of non-compliance do not occur.



Internal Control System

The Company has adequate internal control procedure and systems. Internal control system plays a great
role in achieving the targets of any organization. Your Company gives top priority to establish a capable
internal control system. The present internal control system of the Company is capable ol lacing the
challenges and threats arising from the outside environment.

The Company’s internal control system aims to ensure that:

s Laws and repulations are comphied with;

* The instructions and directions issued by the Board and Management are complied and implemented.

¢ The Company’s internal processes are functioning correctly, particularly those implicating the security
of its assets;

+« Fipancial information is reliable and generally, contributes to the control over its activities, to the
efficiency of its operations and to the efficient utilization of its resources.

e To prevent fraud, irregularity, misappropriation of Company’s resources and early detection thercof.

» The internal controls are periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee to ensure their effectiveness and
adequacy.

Human Resources

The Company believes that the human capital is the key cngine for its growth and competitivencss. It
continues to focus on HR practices, systems and people development initiatives that encourage continuous
learning on the job and meritocracy and which enhance the organization’s capability. The Company’s
objective going forward would be to nurturc and hamess core management teams and cxplore outsourcing
which will enable us to enhance management bandwidth and focus, In this direction we have already
successlully outsourced our construction activities to “best-in-class” contractors for all our current and
upcoming projects. The changing business scenario necessitates continuous development of employees in
terms of skills and competencies in line with the Company’s requireiments.

Risk management

Risk management is the identification, asscssment and taking pro-active measurcs to face the impact of
various risks. Risks may arise from uncertainty in financial markets, project failures, legal liabilities, credit
risk, accidents, natural causes and disasters etc. The Company has adopted appropriate provedure and
policies to safeguard the company against business and other risk to mitigate its impact to the extent
possible.  The Risk management plans & policies are periodically monitored, reviewed and evaluated and
updated Irom time to time.

Cautionary Statement

The Management Discussion and Analysis contains certain forward looking statements. These statements
pertain to the Company’s future business prospects and business profitabality, which are subject to a number
of risks and uncertainties and the actual results could materially differ from the forward looking statements.
The risks and uncertainties relating to these statements include, but are not limited to, risks and
uncertainties, fluctuations in earnings, our ability to manage growth, competition, cconomic growth in India,
ability to attract and retain highly skilled professionals, time and cost over runs on contracts, government
puolicies and actions with respect to investments, Fiscal deficits, regulation etc. and other factors which
cannot be anticipated.



DIRECT! " REPORT

To,
The Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 25" Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019.

EFINANCIAL SUMMARY

 Financial Results f omisa9| 2017-18 |

 Turnaver I 601447 341403
Operating Profit before interest, depreciation & tax | 673.53 756.75
Less: Interest E —J""_ILZBEB 93.36

| Profit Before Depreciation & Tax 17 55020 | 663.19
Less | Depreciation o TR oy afR 281.95
“Profit Before tax ~ en 381.23
Less: Income Tax (Current) Con e 3380 T me
Profit after tax i I 303.51
LESS: MAT Credit Entitlement S g
ADD: Deferred Tax (Current) i Fo e e AR (32.58)
Profit after provision for deferred tax . e 126101  336.09
 Add: Balance hmught forward G —wwmﬁ’}'}_gﬁn 1 93751

| Balance carried to Balance Sheet i 139979 1273.60 |

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND OPERATION

The Key highlights pertaining to the business of the company for the year 2018-19 and period subsequent
there to have been given hereunder:

» In view of the result for the financial year company turnover has been increase and profit is increase
remarkably. company has been performed very well in this year and Board of directors are hopeful
that they will increase the turn over as well as profit even in this recession and stiff competition in
the processing sector. The directors are fully hopeful to achieve better results in future vears.

DIVIDEND
With a view to provide a cushion for any financial contingencies in the future and (o strengthen the financial
position of the Company, your Directors have decided not to recommend any dividend for the period under

review,

POLLUTION CONTROL

Your directors have pleasure to report that they going fo install three stages Effluent Tréatment Unit with
Reverse Osmosis and Effluent Evaporation Plant which is very important for pollution control measures.
And at present in water crisis problem it is very helpful and necessary for us. Our new ETP and to be
installed R O System is a complete solution of water pollution.



Information under Sub Section (3) (m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companics
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Information as per Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Beard
of Directors) Rules, 1988 relating to conservation of encrgy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo are piven in Annexure forming part of this report.

LISTING OF SHARES

The Shares of the Company are listed in the following Stock Exchanges:-
Bombay Stock Exchange Lid Bomaby
Listing fee has already been paid to the Stock Exchange for the year 2018-19 in time.

MRECTORS

1. In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 Shri Sourabh Chhabra, director of the company will
retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting but being cligible offers themselves for
reappointment.

2. In accordance with Section 149, 150 of the Companics Act, 2013 Sh, Sandeep Hinger, Sh. Praveen
Kumar Kothari and Smt. Divya Praveen Kothari being Re-appointed as Independent Director of the
company from 25" Annual General Meeting

PUBLIC DEPOSIT

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposit from the public within the meaning of Section 73 &76 of
the Companics Act, 2013,

APPOINT

SFER AGENT

Company has been appointed SEBI Registered Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd. New Delhi,
as Transfer agent for transfer of shares

DEMAT OF SHARES

Company has been made an arrangement with NSDL and CDSL to convert physical shares into Demat
form. So member can convert his/her Shares in o demat form.

RESERVES

Your Directors propose to carry Rs. 1.26 Crore /- being the profit for the current year to the Balance Sheet
during the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There is no chanpe in the authorized and paid up share capital of the company during the year.

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 12,50,00,000/- (Rupees Twelve crore Fifty Lacs only)
divided into 1.25 Crore equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

The Paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 5, 03, 17,500 only) divided into 50, 31,750} equity shares of
Rs. 10/- each



Your company is Public Limited companies engaged, imter-alia, in the area of ManMade Fabric
headquartered at Bhilwara (Raj ), India and not have any subsidiary company.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year.

MATE y T IS AFFECTING THE FINAN

OMPANY WHICH HAVYE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE
DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments aflecting the f{inancial position of the company have occurred
between the end of the financial vear of the company to which the financial statcments relate and the date of
this report,

GPERATI{}N IN FUTURE

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribumals which affect the going
concern status and future operation of the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

1. Execufive Directors and KVPs:

(i) At the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on September 30™ 2018, the
Members had re-appointed Mr. Tilok Chand Chhabra (DIN: 00167401) as director of the

Company.

(if)  Mr. Sourabh Chhabra (DIN: 00488493) director is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible
offer himself for re-appointment as director of the Company.

2. Indep-end_ent Directors:

(1) Mr. Sandeep hinger (DIN: 06885495), Mr. Praveen Kumar Kothari (DIN: 06885503 ) and
Smt.Divya Praveen kothari (DIN: 06885490 were appointed as thE Independent Directors under
the Compamn:s Act, 2013 for a term of 5 years with cffect from 5™ June 2019,

{iiy  All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as
laid down under Section 149%6) of the Companics Act,. 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement.

3. her nagerial Persons;
‘The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Dinecsh Porwal as a CFO and Me. Ashish Kumar Bagrecha as

S (ACS 34182) as required under section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 on the recommendation of
the Nomination & Remuncration Committec and designated them as the Key Managenal Personnel,



MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company met 8 times during the year on 30® May, 2018, 11% August, 2018,
22™ August, 2018, 29" September, 2018, 23" October, 2018, 14" November, 2018, 13% February, 2019, in
respect of which proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded, signed and
matniained in the Minutes book kept by the Company for the purpose. The intervening gap between the
Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

Board independence:

Our definition of ‘Independence’ of Directors is derived from Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with
Stock Exchanges and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the confirmatien/disclosures
received from the Directors and on evaluation of the relationships disclosed, the following Non-Executive
Directors are Independent in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013:-

(1) Mr. Sandeep hinger (DIN; 06885495)
{11}  Mr. Paveen kumar Kothari (DIN: 06885503 )
(1ii)  Smt. Divya Praveen Kothari (DIN: 06885490)

Annual evaluation by the Board:

The evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Directors comprises of the following key areas:
i. Attendance of Board Meetings and Board Committee Meetings.
il. Quality of contribution to Board deliberations.
1i. Strategic perspectives or inputs regarding future growth of Company and its performance.
iv. Providing perspectives and feedback going beyond information provided by the management.
v. Commmtment to sharcholder and other stakeholder interests

The evaluation involves Self-Evaluation by the Board Member and subsequently assessment by the Board of
Directors. Member of the Board not participated in the discussion of his/her evaluation.

MRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Fursuant to the requirements of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby conlirmed:

Accounting Standards:-

While preparing the annual accounts of the company for the year ended 31% March 2019 the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures, if
any.

Accounting Policies:-

The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and reasonable and
prudent judgment and estimates were made 50 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for that period.

Preparation of accounts on a poing concern basis:-

The Annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

Internal Financial Control:-
The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and such internal
financial control is adequate and operating well.




L

The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provision of all applicable laws and
that such system is adequate and operating effectively.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD;

During the year, in accordance with the Conipanies Act, 2013, the Board has the following 3 (Three)
Committees as follows:

{ 1) Audit Committee

{2) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

{3) Stakeholder Relationship committes

PARTICU
PARTIES

Your Company has entered into transactions with the related partics, which are in its ordinary course of
business and are carried out on an arm’s length basis. the provisions of Section 188 to Related Party
Transacnon are comphied,

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred
1o in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions
under third proviso thereto shall be disclosed in Form No. AOC-2. As Annexure 111 (Format enclosed).

AKSEL CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRAPING

The Board of Dircctors has adopted the insider trading policy in accordance with requirement of SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 and applicable security laws, The insider trading policy of
the company has lays down guidelines & procedures to be followed and disclosure will be made while
dealing with shares of the company as well as the consequences of the violation. The policy has been
formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest
ethical standard of dealing in company security.

The policy is available on company website.

DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF TIIE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT TION OF MANAGERIAL, PERSONNEL)
RULES, 2014:

None of the employee of your company, who was émployed throughout the financial year, was in receipt of
remuneration in aggregate of sixty lakh rupees or more or if employed for the part of the financial year was
i receipt of remuneration of five lakh rupees or more per month,

7
e

NAMES OF THE COMPAN
DINT VENTURES OR ASS

At

TES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES
DCIATE C OMPANIES

h Rt d e R,

At the end of the financial year under review none of the company have become or ceased to be subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies, and the Company has no subsidiary

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION
The Company has no subsidiary




AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors

“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provision of section 139 (1) and other applicable provision, if any, of
the Compames Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, as amended from time o time M/s REDA &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 014438C), statutory auditor of the company shall
be subject to ratification in every annual general meeting till the conclusion of the twenty-eight Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2022 (subject to ratification of their appointment at,
every AGM held after this AGM), at such remuneration plus service lax, out-of-pocket, travelling and living
cxpenses, eto., as may be mutually agreed between Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditor.”

Secretarial Auditors

Anil Somani & Associates Practicing Company Secretary were appointed to conduct the secretarial audit of
the company for F.Y. 2018-19, as required under section 204 of the companies act, 2013 and rules made
there under. The Secretarial Audit Report in form MR-3 for the financial vear ended March 31, 2019 is
annexed herewith marked as Annexure 1T to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

AUDITORS’ REFORT

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the auditors in their repart

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
As per SEBI {(Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Reglation,2015 the Auditor’s Certificate on
Corporate Governance is enclosed as Annexure to the Board Report, The Auditor’s Certificate for F.Y.

2018-19 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the
auditors in their report

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 for the year ended 31% March,
2019 is annexed herewith as “Annexure I,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules framed there under, every
company including its holding or subsidiary and a foreign company, which fulfills the criteria specified in
sub-section (1) of section 135 of the Act shall comply with the provisions of Section 135 of the Act and ils
rules,

Since the Company is not falling under any criteria specified in sub-section (1) of section 135 of the Act,
your Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR™) Committee,

LISTING AGREEMENT

The Security & Exchange Board of India (SEBT) on September 2, 2015 issued (Listing Obligation &
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 with the aim to consolidate & streamling the provision of listing
agreement for different scgment of capital market to ensure better enforceability the said regulation were
cffective from December, 1, 2015 accordingly all listed entity were required to enter into the listing
agreement within six month from the effective date. The company entered into listing agreement with BSE
Limited during August, 2015,



VIG1L, MECHANISM

The Company has a vigil mechanism named vigil mechanism/whistle hlower Policy to deal with instance of
fraud and mismanagement. if any. The details of the Vigil Mechanism Policy are explained in the Corporate
Giovernance Report as Annexure [V,

SR R

Risk management is the identification, assessment and taking pro-active measures to face the impact of
various risks. Risks may arise [rom uncertainty in financial markets, project failures, legal liabilities, credit
risk, accidents, natural causes and disasters etc. The Company has adopted appropriate procedure and
policies to safeguard the company against business and other risk to mitigate its impact to the extent
possible. The Risk management plans & policies are periodically monitored, reviewed and evaluated and
updated from time to time,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The particulars of Loans, guarantees or investments made under Section 186 are fumished hereunder:

Details of Loans:
SL | Datcol | Details | Amount | Purpose for | Time | Date | Datcof | Rateof | Security |
No | making of : i whichthe | period | of BR | SR (if | Interest
loan | Borrower loan is to for 5 reqd) !
i beutihzed | which : |
| bythe it is |
L recipicnt | given b A T i |
b | | - S .
Nil [Nil [Nl Nil Nil | Nil Nil | Nil (Nl | Nl ‘
Details of Investments:-
| SL [ Date of | Details of | Amount Purpose for which the | Date of BR | Date of Expected
No |investm | Investee proceeds from SR (f rate of
ent investment is proposed ! reqd) retumn
o be utilized by the !
__ recipient |
|
S e S | = =,
Nil [Nl [Nl (wal il il Nl [Nl

Details of Guaranteée / Security Provided:

SL Date of Details | Amount Purpose for Date of | Date of Commission [
No providing of which the BR | SR(f !
securily/guarant | recipien | security/puarante | any) i
= ee £ 4 ¢ 1s proposed to J
[ be utilized by the
4 recipient h |
Nil [ Nil | Nil Kit: _ |%F  |Eu Nil Nil ]




INTERNAL CON

The Company’s internal conirol systems are adequate and commensurate with the nature and size of the
Company and it ensures:

. Timely and accurate financial reporting in accordance with applicable accounting standards.
. Optimum utilization, efficient monitoring, timely maintenance and safety of its assets.
» Compliance with applicable laws, regulations and manapement policies.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company is pleased to report that during the year under reporting, the industrial relations were cordial.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOQLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 read with the Companics (Accounts) Rules,
2014 regarding conservation of energy, and technology absorption apply to your Company.

FOREIGN EXCTIANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Value of Imports . Rs. NiL
Expenditure in Foreign Currency . Rs. NIL
Value of Imported Raw Material : NIL

Foreign Exchange Eamnings during the year: NIL

F_WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

There was no case filled during the year, under the sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Further Company ensures that there is a healthy and safe atmosphere
for every women employee at the workplace and made the necessary policies for safe and secure
envitonment {or women emploves,

INDUSTRIAL RELATION

Industrial relation remained cordial and peaceful during the vear. Your Directors wish to place on record the
appreciation for the devoted services rendered by the workers, staff and executives of the Company at all
levels which have very much contributed to the efficient manapgement of the Company’s affairs and
assistance.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to Regulation 27 of the SEBI (LODR) 2015 with the stock exchanges, Corporaté Governatice
Report and Auditor’s Certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance are made a
part of the annual Report.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Purspant to Clause 49(1V) (i) of the Listing Agreement: As part of the directors’® report or as an addition
hereto, a Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year is presented in a separatc section
‘orming part of the Annual Report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received
tom customers, vendors, stakeholders, Central and State government Authorities and other business

issociates and bankers of the Company. Your Directors take this opportunity to thank all the employees for
endering high quality service to cvery constituent of the Company’s customers. The employees have
vorked on principles of honesty, integrity, fair play and this has helped to ensure a sustained excellence in
wrformance. Fimally Directors would like to convey their gratitude to the members and look forward to their
ontinued support.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

'LACE: BHILWARA . C. CHHABRA] [T.C.Chhabra]
'ATED: 30.052019 Din No-001556331 Din No-00167401
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Adihidogs sl
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Annexure ]

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2819

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration} Rules, 2014,

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAIL

o

CIN L17117RJ1994PLCO08916
Registration Date 14.10.1994

3. | Name of the Company | A.K. SPINTEX LIMITED
4, | Category/Sub-category | LIMITED COMPANY

of the Company
5. | Address of the 14 K M. STONE BILIYA KALAN
Registered office & CHITTOR ROAD, BHILWARA-311001
L contact details | RAJASTHAN
6. | Whether Listed | YES
7. | Name, Address & Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt Ltd.

contact details of the Beetal House, 3rd Floor

1 i Registrar & Transter | 99 Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre,
i | Agent, if any. | Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,

E | New Delhi- 110062

| | Phone- 91-11-2996 1281-83

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing
10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. |Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service fcompany

g _'Eﬁih'ﬁéﬁ}ée_egsing 2650 100% e

2 A N.A. NA.

3 |NA N.A. NA |

I, L PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (Ail the business activities contributing
10 % or more of the tatal turnover of the company shall be stated)

SN | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products / services ! Product/service company
e | N A N
12 I NA = ki Ha 1 N.A.
13 A N.A. ; N.AL




V1. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding

Catepory
of ;
Shareholde |
rs

yvear]As on 31-March-2018]

" No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year[As on 31-March-2019]

%
Changt
durimyg
the vea

Demat

Physical | Total

% of
Total
Shares

A ;
Promoters

|

(1) Tndian

[a)
Individual/
HUF

| 1151550 |0

1151550

22.89%,

1151550

‘ b) Central

c) Sfate
| Govt(s)

- d) Bodies
Corp.

(2135250 [0

5 g 5

Demat | Physical | Total
‘ |

| Shares

%6 of
Total

| 1151550

iz
12280 1 0.00

%

i
|
T 2135250

¢} Banks /
FI

0

42.44%

2135250

|
| 2135250

| ) Any

[ other
| Total
shareholdi |
ng of :
Promoter |

(A)

3286800 0}

|
!
1
|

32B6R00

65.32%

3286800

3286800

65.32 |
% | 0..00

Shareholdi
| g

i

; Institutions

B. Public |

&k




1
|

a) Mutual
Funds

Fl

b)Banks/ |

¢) Central

(rovi

|

d) State
Govi(s)
¢) Venture
Capital

Funds

£}
Insurance

Companies

g) Flls

= fe

i
!

h} Foreign
Venture

Capital

Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
fnstitution
8

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

i

| 90870
&

2500 93370

86031

83531 | 1.70% |-0.15

it}
Orverseas

W

4] (4]
W W

iy
Wt

b)
Individuals

)

Individupal
shareholder
5 holding
nominal
share
capital up
toRs, 2
Takh

115936

329700 | 445636

8.85%

158281

309630

467931 | 9.29% | +0.71




| i)
Indtividual

| sharsholder

' s holding
! normnal
shaie
capital in
excess of
Rs 2 lakh

1176405

| ¢) Others

26400

1202805

23,90%

1159473

MNon
Resident
Indians

- Overseas
| Corporate
| Bodies
Foreign
Nationals

g |

0

0

{26400

1185873

0

0

450

0

450

Clearing
| Members

Trusts

Other
Individual
| HUF

0

0

0623%

' Foreign
Bodies - D
R

:' +.030

‘Sub-total
(B)2):-

1378200 |

I
366750 | 1744950

34.68%

1386350

358600

| 744950 |

+ Total
Public

ag
T (B)2)

Shareholidi
| BY=BX1) |

358600 '

1744950

1406400

C. Shares
held by

Custodian
1 for GDRs
| & ADRs

0

34.68%
0

338550

34,68
1744950 | %%

| 0.00

i
| 0.00

0

0

0 0

Grand
Total

4673150

358600

5031750

100

4693200

338550

5031750 | 100

L 0.00




B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN | Shareholder's | Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the year | % -
Name of the year (01.04. 2018) (31.03.2019) change
No.of | %of |%of No.of | %oftotal | %of Shares | in
Shares | total | Shares | Shares Shares of | Pledged/ | shareh |
. Shares | Pledged / the encumbered | olding
ofthe | encumber company | to total shares | during
4 compan | ed to total the
; i shares . i
1 | Sourabh " G.040
Chhabra | 255750 | 5.08% |0 255750 5.08% | 0
1 2 | Saroj Devi ! 0.00
| Chhabra 441000 | 8.76% | 0 441000 8.76% | 0 il
3 | Tilok Chand | ! 0.00
|| Chhabra 454800 | 9.04% | 0 454800 | 9.04% | D
'4 | Fashion -' i f 0.00
Suitings Pvt
Ltd. 2135250 | 42.44% | 0 | 2135250 42.44% | 0 ;'
Total | 3286800 | 65.32% | 0 | 3286800 | 65.32% | 0 1000 |
C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
SN | Particulars Sharecholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No.of | % of total No. of [ % of total
*' . shares | shares of the | shares | shares of the
. | company company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 10
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | 0 0 ke 0
Promoters Sharehoiding during the _
year specifying the reasons for |
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat cquity etc.): |
At the end of the year 0 0 0 |0



D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

| S | For Each of the Top 10 Sharcholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
! N | Shareholders | beginning during the year
' | ‘of the year 3
| | No.of | %oftotal | No.of % of total
e ) | shares ' shares of | shares shares of the
i . the company
_ | company | -
|| At the beginning of the year ' |
L BDEPRALYS 172017 1343% 117917 |343%
2. | SMT, KAMLA KALYA 132484 | 263% [ 132484 | 263%
3. | WRIDHT CHAND JAIN 1130350 | 2.59% 130350 | 2509
4. | ASHISH KALYA 121650  [241% | 121650 | 241%
5. | RAHUL KALYA 118950 1236% | 118950 | 236%
6. | GULAB CHAND JAIN 84,150 1.67% [ 84,150  T167%
7. | RAKESH MAHESITWARI | 70000 1.39% | 70000 | 1.39%
| 8. NARBADA DEVI KABRA | 62750 1.25% | 62750 1.25%
9. | LIFESURE CONSULTANCY PYT.LTD. | 66150 | 1.31% 66150 1.31%
10 | KAUSHLIYA KABRA 150000 [099% | 50000 0.99%
| TOTAL | 10,09.401 | 20,03% | 10,090,401 | 20.03%
- Date wise increase/Decrease in sharcholding ]
' during the vear i
I. |LP.KALYA (Decrease) 3397 006% 3397  [0.003%
7. | KAMLA KALYA (Decrease) 7550 1015% (7550 | 0.15%
3| RAKESH MAHESHWARI (Decrease) | 10728 021% 10728 1031%
S | For Each of the Top 10 | Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
N | Shareholders cnding during the
| of the year i Year )
No. of % of total | No. of | 9 of total
, | shares shares of | shares shares of the
b ‘ the company
| " g ] | company
|| Adthe End of the year L= | )
1. | LPKALYA | 169520  1336% 1169520 | 3.36%
12. | SMT.KAMLA KALYA 124934 | 248% | 124934 | 2.48%
3. | WRIDHI CHAND JAIN 130350 | 2.59% 130350 12.59%
4. | ASHISH KALYA 121650  [2.41% [ 121650 | 2.41%
5. |RAHUL KALYA Y 118950 [236% | 118950 | 2.36% )
6. | GULAB CHAND JAIN - 84,150 1.67% | 84,150 | 1.67%
7. | NARBADA DEVI KABRA [ 70000 1.39% | 70000 | 1.39%
8. | RAKESH MAHESHWARI 59272 1.18% | 59272 1.18%
9, } LIFESURE CONSULTANCY PVTLTD. | 66150 1.31% 66150 1.31%
10 | KAUSHLIYA KABRA | 50000 1099% 50060 | 0.9%%
_’{DTAL AT THE END OF YEAR 9,94,976 | 19.77% | 9,94,976 |19.77%




E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

' SN | Shareholding of each Directors and l Sharcholding at the | Cumulative Sharcholding
. each Key Managerial Personnel beginning during the
| of the year year
No.of | Y% oftotal | No.of | % of total
shares | sharesof | shares shares of the
| l the company
| _ company !
| At the beginning of the year — | | N, N
[1. | Tilok Chand Chhabra 454800 | 9.04% | 454800 9.04% |
‘2. | Sourabh Chhabra 255750 508% | 255750 5.08%
' 3. | Prakash Chand Chhabra Managing = . :' =
_ ..., Director P ) Nil | 118 __Nil |
|4 | Ashish Kumar Bagreehn Company i; l
! Secretary Nl Nil | Nil | Nil
'5. | Dinesh Porwal CFO - 1 o L
| i ) Nil Nil | Nil | Nil
| | Date wise Increase / Decrease in | NA| NA NA. | NA.
i Promoters Shareholding during the ’-
' year specifying the reasons for |
! increase /decrease (e.g, allotment / f
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity ete.):
'l At the end of the year B _ | h
I, | Tilok Chand Chhabra | 454800  904% | 454800 9.04%
2. | Sourabh Chhabra 255750 5.08% | 255750  5.08%
3. | Prakash Chand Chhabra Managing - - i i
Director _ Nil | Nil | Nil Nil
4, E Ashish Kumar Bagrecha Company i
Secretary Nl Nil Nil ~ Nil |
Sl ez i e | Nill wi| il Nil

F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment.

i! Secured Loans r Unsecured

. : | | Deposits Ui

| { excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of |
the financial year B S | el
i) Principal Amount | 93729943 49 is_qqnmm 0 149296829.49
i} Interest due but not paid [ 0 i 0 0
iit) Interest accrued but not due | 0 1.8 T

| Total (i+ii+ii) B | oy700a3 a0 50000000 | 0 149296829 49 |
Change in Indebtedness during I ‘
the financial year Lo [
* Addition _ 39000000 0 0 (0 - |
* Reduction ' 1o 50000000 0 | 50000000 |
 Net Change | [0 0 | 900000




| Total (By={(1+2)

| Total Munageriﬂ-
3 Remuneration

._.._._,._.‘

N.A.

i ﬂverall__geﬂi_n__g as per the Act |

N.A. N.A,

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MIDYMANAGER/WTD

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

s [CFO | Total

Grnssulary

1o

{a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites w/s 17(2)
Imme—tax Act, 1961

265200 | 784427 | 1049627

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under

| section 17(3} Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

uthem. 1peeify

Others, please specify

Total

o o|ls|ole e

G o ol olola

265200 ?8442‘? | 1049627

XIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

' Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,

j the Description | Penalty / [RD/ if any (give

| Companies l | Punishment/ | NCLT/ Details)

‘ Act _ﬁ Compounding | COURT]

! | fees imposed | | .

| A. COMPANY o

| Penalty NA [ NA [ NA NA 770

| Punishment | N.A. | NA. | NA NA. NA.

| Compounding | NA, " NA, | N.A. N.A, N.A.

B.DIRECTORS | | M

 Penalty NA. | NA. [ NA. NA. I NA T

| Punishment | NA. NA, | NA N.A. N.A,
Compounding | NA. NA [ Na NA NA. g
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT |
Penalty NA. N.A. NA N.A. N.A i
 Punishment | N.A. NA | NA NA. N.A. )

| Compounding NA. N.A. | NA NA | NA




Indebtedness at the end of the rer 2 U

financial year b

i} Principal Amount 152729943 49 0 0 | 15272994349
i) Interest due but not paid a 0 g (@

iii) Interest accrued but not due | 0 0 0 |0

| Total (i+iitii) | 152729943.49 [ 0 | 0 | 15272994349 |

XL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
f SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
Prakash Chand Chhabra

[ | Gross salary | ]

(a) Salary as per provisions 36,00,000 36,00.000 |
contained in section 17(1) of the

| Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) |L - . z
' Income-tax Act, 1961 S s :
(e) Profits in lien of salary under | - -
section 17(3) Income- tax Act,
1961

Stock Option Nil Nil
| Sweat Equity i Nil H Nil
Commission : - -

- as % of profit

- others, specify... =1
___+ Others, please specify : . ! 85
_| Total (A) 36,00,000 | 36,00,000
Ceiling as per the Act

-h|LFJM

[on

B. Remuneration to other directors

~ Namc of Directors

" Total Amount

| SN. i Particulars of Remuncration

| Sim;iaep
Hinger

Kothari

Praveen !

Di v;-,fa Praveen
Kothari

B3 Independent Directors

Fee for attending board £
committee meetings

[NA

TN

N.A.

NA

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

NA.

N.A,

N.A.

Other Non-Executive
l'hrectom

N.A.

| Fee for nttending board
| committee mectings

| (“nmmlssmn -

'_Uthens, plcaa-e speclfy

| Total (2)

NA




Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018
[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Bules, 2014)

o,
The Menibers,

A K. SPINTEX LIMITED,

4 KM Stone, Chittorgarh Road,
Bilia Kalan, Bhilwara
Rajasthan 311001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by A.K.SPINTEX LIMITED, (hereinafter called the company).
secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable h_a;iis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutery compliance's and expressing our opindon thereon.

Management's Responsibility for Secretarial Compliance's

The company’s Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of secretarial records
and for devising proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and
regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Secretarial recards, Standards, Procedures followed
by the company with respect to Secretarial Compliance's.

| believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s management is adequate
and appropriate for me to provide a basis for my apinian.

Opinion

Based on our verification of the Cempany’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of seerctarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial vear
ended on 31* March, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed here-under and also that
the Company has preper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place te the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the finencial year ended on 31 March, 2019 according to the
provisions of:

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act] and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA) and the rules made there under:

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Botrowings; N. A.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act):-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Sharcs and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

{b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;



(¢} Thie Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia (Tssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 20009; ' : '

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employece Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; N, A,

(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities] Regulations,
2008; NA.

{f) The Securities and Exchange Board of Iridia (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2000; N.A.
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; N.A.

{vi} The Environment (Prolection) Act, 1986

{vii} The EPF & Misc. Provisions Act, 1952;

(viil) Employees’ state Insurance Act, 1948;

(ix) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965;

(%) The payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

{ii} SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except

The Company has submitted Reconciliation of share capital audit report for the quarter ended
31.12.2018 to BSE Ltd on 01.02.2019.

We further report that

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for secking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part, of the minutes.
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines,

For Anil Soniani & Associates
Company Secretaries

Anil Kumar Somani
ACE: 36055
COP: 13379

Place: Bhilwara

Date: 30" May, 2019

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is anniexed as’ Annexure A’ and forms an
integral part of this report.



Annexure - A

To,

The Members

A K SPINTEX LIMITED,

4 KM Stone, Chittergarh Road,
Bilia Kalan, Bhilwara
Rajasthan 311001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesc secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate (o obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The veriflication was
done on test basis to ensure that carrect facts are reflected in secretarial records, We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company,

4, Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc,

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards are the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

For Anil Somani & Assoclates
Company Secretaries

Anil Kumar Somani
ACS: 36055
CcaPp: 13379
Place: Bhilwara
Date: 30th May, 2019



N -2
(Parsuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rales, 2014.

*mhﬂ&bsmﬂw&u@sufmmmmmbymewmmm
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. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars ] ~ Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & naturc of relationship N.A. L1y
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NA,

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction N.A
d) Salient terms of the confracts or arrangements or | N.A_
transaction including the value, if any
€) Justification for cotering into such comtracts or | N.A.

arrangements or iransactions’ -
B Date of approval by the Board N.A.
g) Amount paid as advances, if any NA

h) | Date on which the special resolution was passed in | N.A
General meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

. Dﬁnﬁisufmmmﬂgmanmmimatﬁm’slengthbasis_

iL. No. Particulars Details
a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship | Fashion Suiting Pvi
_ Litd. (Sister Concern)
_b)  [Nature of contracts/armngements/transaction | Fabric Processing |
¢) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/rmsaction | 1/04/18 to 31/03/19

d) | Salient tcrms of the conmtracts or arrangements or | N.A
transaction including the value, if any
e} Date of approval by the Board 30.05.2018

i} Amount paid as advances, ifany NA

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

. oy b 0
( Yaprtrealt ‘
LACE: BHILWARA “—{P. C. CHHABRA| [T.C.Chhabra]
ATED: 30.05.2019 Din No-001556331 Din No-00167401
MANAGING DIRECTOR - DI'R’E(,'I‘O& i
AclisRpogqerls %
AK. BACRECHA Dinesh P

COMPANY EECRETARY CHIEF F OFFICER



Annexare IV

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
A.K. SPINTEX LIMITED
1. PREFACE

[.1.  Section 177 of the Companiés Act, 2013 requires every listed company and such ¢lass or classes of
companies, as may be prescribed to establish a vigil mechanism for the directors and employees to report
genuine concerns in such manner as may be preseribed. The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for
Directors and Senior Management Executives {“the Code™), which lays down the principles and standards
that should govern the actions of the Company and its employees. Any actual or potential violation of the
Code, howsoever insignificant or perceived as such. would be a matier of serious concern for the Company.
Such a vigil mechanism shall provide for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such
mechanism and also make provision for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee in
appropriate or exceptional cases.

1.2, Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement between listed companies and the Stock Exchanges, inter alia,
provides for a non-mandatory requirement for all listed companies to establish a mechanism called “Whistle
Blower Policy’ for employees to report to the management instances of unethical behavior, actual or
suspected, fraud or violation of the company’s Code of Conduct .

1.3.  Under thesc circumstances, A K. Spintex Limited, being a Listed Company proposes to establish a
Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism and to formulate a policy for the same.

2. POLICY OBJECTIVES

21 The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of
business operations. To maintain these standards, the Company encourages its employees who have
concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express these concerns without fear of
punishment or unfair treatment, A Vigil (Whistle Blower) mechanism provides a channel to the employees
and Directors to report to the management concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud vr
violation of the Codes of conduct or policy. The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of employees and Directors to avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the
Chairman/ CEQ/ Chairman of the Audit Commiliee in exceptional cases.

2.2. This neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course of their work nor can it
be used as a route for raising malicious or unfounded allegations against people in authority and / or
colleagues in general.

3. SCOPE OF THE POLICY

3.1. This Policy covers malpractices and events which have taken place / suspected to have taken place,
misuse or abuse of authority, fraud or suspected fraud, violation of company rules, manipulations,
negligence causing danger to public health and safety, misappropriation of monies, and other matters or
activity on account of which the imerest of the Company 15 afftcted and formally reported by whistle
blowers concerning its employees.

DEFINITIONS

4 1. “Alleged wrongful conduct” shall mean violation of law, Infringement of Company’s rules,
misappropriation of monics, actual or suspected frand, substantial and specific danger to public health and
safety or abuse of authority™

42 “Audit Committee™ means a Committee constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company in
accordance guidelings of Listing Agreement and Companies Act, 2013.

43, “Board™ means the Board of Direciors of the Company.

4 4. “Company” means the A K. SPINTEX LIMITED and all its offices.

4.5. “Code” means Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Execulives adopted A K.
SPINTEX LIMITED.

4.6. “Employee” means all the present emplovees and whole time Directors of the Company.



47. “Protected Disclosure” means a concern raised by an employee or group of employees of the
Company, through a writien communication and made m good faith which discloses or demonsirates
information about an unethical or improper activity under the title “SCOPE OF THE POLICY™ with respect
to the Company. Tt should be factual and not speculative or in the nature of an interpretation / conclusion and
should contain as much specific information as possible to allow for proper assessment of the nature and
exteni of the concern,

4 8. “Subject” means a person or group of persons against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure 15
made or evidence gathered during the course of an investigation.

4.9, “Vigilance and Ethics Officer™ means an oflicer appointed to receive protected disclosures from
whistle blowers, maintaining records thereof, placing the same before the Audit Committee for its disposal
and informing the Whistle Blower the result thereof.

4.10. “Whistle Blower” is an employee or group of employees who make a Protected Disclosure under this
Policy and also referred in this policy as complainant.

5. ELIGIBILITY
All Employees of the Company are eligible fo make Protected Disclosvres nnder the Policy in relation to
maltters concerning the Compainy.

6. RECEIPT AND DISPOSAL OF PROTECTED DISCLOSURES

6.1. All Protected Disclosures should be reported in writing by the complainant as soon as possible after the
Whistle Blower becomes aware of the same 0 as to ensure a clear understanding of the issues raised and
should either be typed or written in a legible handwriting in English and Hindi.

57 The Protected Disclosure should be submitted in a closed and secured envelope and should be super
scribed as “Protected disclosure under the Whistle Blower policy™. Alternatively, the same can also be sent
through email with the subject “Protected disclosure under the Whistle Blower policy™. II the complaint is
not super seribed and closed as mentioned above, it will not be possible for the Audit Commitiee to profect
the complainant and the protected disclosure will be dealt with as if a normal disclosure. In order o protect
identity of the complainant, the Vigilance and Ethics Officer will not issue any acknowledgement to the
complainants and they are advised neither to write their name / address on the envelope nor enter into any
further correspondence with the Vigilance and Fthics Officer. The Vigilance Officer shall assure that in case
any further clarification is required he will get in touch with the complainant.

6.3 The Protected Disclosure should be forwarded under a covering letter signed by the complainant. The
Vigilance Officer and ethics / Chairman of the Audit Committee/ MD/ Chairman as the case may be, shall
detach the covering letter bearing the identity of the Whistle Blower and process only the Protected
Disclosure.

6.4 All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Vigilance and ethics Officer of the Company or to
the Chairman of the Audit Committee/ MD/ Chairman in exceptional cases. The contact details of the
Vigilance Officer are as under-

Name and Address — Ashish Kumar Bagrecha
AK. SPINTEX LIMITED

14 K M. Stone, Biliva Kalan

Chittor Road, Bhilwara-311001

6.5. Protected Disclosure against the Vigilance and Bthics Officer should be addressed to the Chairman of
the Company and the Protected Disclosure against the Chairman and Managing director of the Company
chould he addressed to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The contact details of the Chairman &
Director and the Chairman of the Audit Committee are as under:

Name and Address of Chairman and Director - Shri Prakash Chand chhabra
' A K. SPINTEX LIMITED
14 K. M. Stone, Biliya Kalan
Chittor Road, Bhilwara-311001
Email aksnintex/@email.com



Name and Address of the - Shri Sandeep hinger

Chairman of the Audit Committee 19, Bhopal Ganj,
Mahaveer Mohalla Bhilwara-311001
Email akspintex@gmail .com

6.6. On receipt of the protected disclosure the Vigilance and Ethics Officer / Chaifinan & Managing Director
/ Chairman of the Audit Committee, as the case may be, shall make a record of the Protected Disclosure and
also ascertain from the complainant whether he was the person who made the protected disclosure or not. He
shall also carry out initial investigation either himself or by involving any other Officer of the Company or
an outside agency before referring the matter to the Audit Committee of the Company for [urther appropriate
investigation and needful action. The record will include:

a) Brief facts;

b) Whether the same Protected Disclosure was raised previously by anyone, and if so, the outcome thereof:
¢) Whether the same Protected Disclosure was raised previously on the same subject;

d) Details of actions taken by Vigilance and Fthics Officer / Chairman & Managing Director for processing
the complaint

¢) Findings of the Audit Committee

f) The recommendations of the Audit Committee/ other action(s).

6.7 The Audit Committee, if deems fit, may call for further information or particulars from the complainant.

7- INVESTIGATION

7.1, All protected disclosures under this policy will be recorded and thoroughly investigated, The Audit
Committee may investigate and may at its discretion consider invoiving any other Officer of the Company
and/ or an outside agency for the purpose of investigation.

7.2. The decision to conduct an investigation is by ilself not an accusation and is to be treated as a neutral
tact finding process, _

7.3. Subjeci(s) will normally be informed in writing of the allegations at the outset of a formal investigation
and have opportunities for providing their inputs during the inv estigation.

7.4. Subject(s) shall have a duty to co-operate with the Audit Committee or any of the Officers appointed by
it in this regard.

7.3. Subject(s) have a right to consult with a person or persons of their choice, other than the Vigilance and
Ethics Officer / Investigators and/or members of the Audit Committee and/or the Whistle Blower.

7.6. Subject(s) have a responsibility not to interfere with the investigation. Evidence shall not be withheld,
destroyed or tampered with and witness shall not be influenced. coached, threatened or intimidated by the
subject(s).

7.7. Unless there are compeiling reasons not to do so, subject(s) will be given the opportunity to respond 1o
material findings contained in the investigation report. No allegation of wrong doing against a subject(s)
shall be considered as maintaingble unless there is good evidence in support of the allegation.

7.8. Subject(s) have a right to be informed of the outcome of the investigations, If allegations are not
sustained, the Subject should be consulted as to whether public disclosure of the investi gation results would
be i the best interest of the Subject and the Company,

7.9. The investigation shall be completed normally within 90 days of the receipt of the protected disclosure
and is extendable by such period as the Audit Committee deems fit.

8. DECISION AND REPORTING '

8.1. If an investigation leads the Vigilance and Fihics Officer / Chairman of the Audit Committes to
coticlude that an improper or unethical act has been committed, the Vigilance and Ethics Officer / Chairman
of the Audit Committee shall recommend to the management of the Company to take such diseiplinary or
corrective action as he may-deem fit. It is clarified that anv disciplinary or corrective action initiated against
the Subject as a result of the findings of an mvestigation pursuant o this Policy shall adhere to the

applicable personnel or staff conduct and disciplinary procedures.



8.2. The Vigilance and Ethics Officer <hall submit a report fo the Chairman of the Audit Committee on a
regular basis aboul all Protected Nisclosures referred to him/her since the last report together with the results
of investigations, if any.

8 3. In case the Subject is the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company. the Chairman of the Audit
Committee after examining the Protected Disclosure shall forward the protected disclosure to other members
of the Audit Committee it deemed fit. The Audit Committee shali appropriately and expeditiously
investigate the Protected Disclosure.

8 4. If the report of investigation is not to the satisfaction of the complainant, the complainant has the right
to report the event to the appropriate legal or investigating agency-

3.5. A complainant who makes false allegations of unethical & improper practices or about allcped wrongful
conduct of the subject to the Vigliance and Ethics Officer of the Audit Committee shall be subject W
appropriate disciplinary action in accordance with the rules, procedures and policies of the Company.

9. SECRECY / CONFIDENTIALITY
9 1. The complainant, Vigilance and Fthics Officer, Members of Audit Committec, the Subject
and everybody involved in the process shall:
¢ 1 1. Maintain confidentiality of all matters under this Policy
9 1.2. Discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this policy for completing the
process of investigations.
9 1.3. Nol keep the papers unattended anywhere at any time
9.1.4. Keep the electronic mails / files under password.

10. PROTECTION

(0.1 No unfair treatment will be meted out 0 a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/ her having reported a
Protected Disclosure under this policy. The company, as a policy, condemns any kind of discrimination,
harassment, victimization or any other unfair employment practice being adopted against Whistle Blowers.
Complete protection will, therefore, be given to Whislle Blowers against any unfair practice like retaliation,
threat or intimidation of termination / suspension of service, disciplinacy action, transfer, demotion, refusal
of promotion or the like including any direct or indirect use of authority 1o abstruct the Whistle Blower’s
right to continue to perform his duties [ functions including making further Protected Disclosure. The
company will take steps to minimize difficulties, which the Whistle Blower may experience as 3 result of
making the Protected Disciosurc. Thus if the Whistle Blower is required o sive evidence m criminai or
disciplinary proceedings, the Company will arrange for the Whistle Blower to reccive advice about the
procedure, elc.

10.2. A Whistle Blower may report any violation of the above clause to the Chairman ol the Audit
Committee, who shall investigate into the same and recommend suitable action to the management.

10.3. The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the cxtent possible and permitted under
law. The identity of the complainant will not be revealed unless he himself has made either his details public
or disclosed his identity to any other office or authority. In the cvent of the identily of the complainant being
disclosed, the Audit Committee i3 authorized to initiate appropriate action as per extant regulations against
the person or agency making such disclosure. The identity of the Whistle Blower, il known, shall remain
confidential to those persons directly involved in applying this policy, unless the issug requires investigation
by law enforcement agencies, in which case members of the organization are subject to subpoena.

10.4. Any other Employee assisting in the said investigation shail also be protected to the same gxtent as the
Whistle Blower.

10.5. Provided however that the complainant before making 8 complaint has reasonable belief that an issue
exists and he has-acted in good faith. Any complaint not made in good faith as assessed as such by the Audit
Committee shall be viewed serfously and the complainant shall be subject to disciplinary action as per the
Rules / certified standing orders of the Company. This policy does not protect an employec from an adverse

action taken independent of his disclosure of uncthical and improper practice ete. unrclated to a disclosure
madg pursuant to this policy.



11, ACCESS TO CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

11 1. The Whistle Blaower shall have right to access Chairman of the Audit Cammittee directly in
exceptional cases and the Chairman of the Audit Committee is authorized to prescribe suitable directions in
this regard,

12, COMMUNICATION
12.1. A whistle Blower policy cannot be effective unless it is properly communicated to employees.
Employees shall be informed through by publishing in notice board and the website of the company.

13. RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS

13.1. All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along with the resulis of Tnvsstigation relating
thereto, shall be retained by the Company for a'period of 7 (seven) vears or such other period as specified by
any other law in force, whichever is more.

14. ADMINISTRATION AND REVIEW OF THE POLICY

14.1. The Chairman & Managing Director shall be responsible for the administration, interpretation,
application and review of this policy. The Chief Executive Officer also shall be empowerad to bring about
necessary changes to this Policy, if required at any stage with the concurrence of the Audit Committee,

15. AMENDMENT

15.1. The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in part, at any time without
assigning any reason whatsoever. However, no such amendment or modification will be binding on the
Employees and Dircctors unless the same is notificd to them in writing



AUDITOR’S REPORT : E

The Board of Directors
AK. Spintex Limited
Bhilwara
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CEOQ/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD
(Under Clause 49(V) of Listing Agrecment)

To the Board of Directors
A K. SPINTEXLTD.

&,

I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 2018-19 and that to
the best of our knowledge and belief:

Mmmmmemﬁﬂ]yMMMMmﬂtmnmEﬁMMMann
statements that might be misleading;

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

Ihemam,mﬂmbcswfwhwwlﬂdgemdbelicf,m transactions entered into by the Bank during
the year 2019-18 which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Bank’s code of conduct;

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have
mwndﬂﬁeffecﬁvmessufﬂninﬁmm]mmlsystﬁmsuftheBmkandwehavedimkmdlolhﬂ
mﬁiimsandtheﬁuﬁif&mnﬁiﬁm,&&ﬁciemicsmthedmignmﬂpemﬁmnfthﬂﬁrmmaicmimi,if
my,ufwhichwemawenfandﬂmmmwehwemkmmmmmmmﬁ&m&m
deficiencies.

d We hmeindicausdmﬂlehudimmdﬁm,&uditCummitlﬁe-

P

¢ Significant changes in internal control over the financial reporting during the year 2018-19;

- Signiﬁmﬁdmgminmﬁngmimdmingﬂmyw 2018-19 and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements: and

* Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Bank’s internal control
system over, financial reporting, ;

Eﬁ-ﬁ% fm“:&%iﬁmfi

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPAMY SECRETARY

Place: Bhilwara
Date: 30.05.2019



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2018-19
(As required under LODR Regulation, 2015 entered into with Stock Exchange)

1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance

The Company’s philosophy has always been to attain the highest levels of transparency, fairhess,
commitment to values, accountability and equity, in aii facis of its operations, and in all its inter-action
with its stakeholders, including sharcholders, employees, government agencies and lenders. It always
helieves that all its operations and actions must serve the underlying goal of enhancing overall
shareholder value, over a sustained period of time. In addition to complying with the statutory
requirement, effective governance systems and practices towards improving transparency, disclosures,
internal controls and promotion of ethics at work-place have been institutionalized. Hence, adapting to the
SEBI recommended Corporate Governance practices were mostly an exercise on re-confirming existing
practices of the Company except for some specific changes to meet the SEBI recommendations.

2 Board Composition and Particulars of Director
(i) The Board of Directors of the company as on March 31, 2019 consisted of
¢ Executive Shri Prakash Chand Chhabra
Shri Tilok Chand Chhabra
Shri Sourabh Chhabra
s Non- Exccutive(Independent) Shri Sandeep hinger
Shri Praveen Koumar Kothan
Smt. Divya Praveen Kothari (Woman)
(ii)  Attendance at Board Meetings during the vear and last Annunal General Meeting
8 Board Meeting of the Board were held during the year.
The dates on which the mecting held were as follows: 30" May 2018, 1™ August 201822™
August, 2018, 29" September, 2018, 23 Dctober 2018, 14" November, 2018, 13™ February, 2019
and 12" March,2019

The last Annual General Meeting was held on 29" September 2018

Name of Director £ | No. of Board Meeting attended | Whether attended Last AGM
Shri P. C. Chhabra 8 - Yes
Shni T. C. Chhabra 8 Yes

' Shri Saurabh Chhabra ¥ Yes

 Shri Sandeep Hinger I Yes

| Shri Praveen Kumar Kothari 6 Yes

. Smt. Divya Pravcui Kuthan 6 Yes

(iiiy Disclosure Rega'rﬂiil'g Appointment and Reappointment of Director
As per the provision of Companies Act. 2013 Mr Sourabh Chhabra will retire in the ensuing
AGM and being cligible and seeking re-appointment
The Board recommends his reappointment
Shri Sourabh Chhabra, Son of Shri Tilok Chand Chhabra, aged 34 years, an Indian National,
residing at B-382, Shasm Nagar, Bhilwara-311001 He is Bachelor of Administration. He is
having more than 09 years experience in filed of Spinning, Treading and Weaving Business.
Details of the Shri Sourabh Chhabra Directorship in other Indians Companics are as under



Other Directorship | Position held
_ Acme Care International Pvt. Ttd. | Dircetor

The Companies Act, 2013 provides for the appointment of Independent Directors Sub Section (10} of
Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 (effective April, 1, 2014) provides that Independent Directors shall
hold office for a term of Five consecutive vears on the Board of a company and shall be eligible for
reappointraent on the passing of a special resolution by the shareholder of the company, Accordingly all
the Independent Directors were appointed by the shareholders either at general meeting or through postal
ballot as required under section 149(10).

Further section 149(11) states that no Independent Director shall be eligible to serve on the board for
more than two consecutive terms of five vears. Section 149(13) stats that the provision of retirement by’
rotation as defined under sub section (6) and (7) of section 152 of the Act, shall not apply to Independent
Dircctors. None of Independent Director will retire in ensuing AGM

(iv) Independent Directors Meeting

Schedule TV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules under it mandate the Independent Directors and
Member of the Management. It is recommended that all the Independent Directors were present in the
meeting. These meeting are expected to review the performance of non independent director and the
Board as a whole as well as performance of chairman of the Board. Taking into account views of
executive directors and non executive directors; access the quality quantity and timeliness of the flow of
information between the management and the board that is necessary to effectively and reasonably
perform its duty.

{(v)  Code Of Conduct

In compliance with regulation 26 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirgment)
Regulation, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013 the company has framed and adopted the code of
conduct and ethics “the code”. ‘The Code is applicable to the Board Members and senior Management of
the company and is posted on our wcbsite www. akspintex.com. The Board Members and Senior
Management personnel affirm compliance to the code of conduct,

3. Audit Committee

a The Audit Committee of the Company has been c¢onstituted in line with provisions of Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement read with Scetion 177 and 149 (6) of the Companies Act 2013

h. The composition of the Audit Committee and particulars of meetings attended hy the
members of the Audit Committec are as below:

Name of Member Designation No. of Meetings attended during
e ) . B the year 2018-19
Shri Sandeep hinger | Chairman _ 4
Shri Praveen Kumar Kothari | Member = 4
Shri Praksh Chand Chhabra | Member | a |
¢ Four Audit committees meetings were held during 2018-2019. The dates on which the said
meetings were held ase as follows: 30 May 2018, 13" August 2018, 14™ November 2018
and 13™ February 2019.

d. Audit Committee Report for the year ended 31* March, 2019

The composition of Audit Committee is according to the definition laid down in the audit committee
charter section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015



The management is responsible for the company’s internal control over financial reporting and the
financial reporting process. The Independent Auditor is responsihle for performing and Independent
Audit of the company’s financial statement in accordance with generally accepted auditing principles
and for issuing a report thereon. The committees’ responsibility 1s to monitor these processes. The
committee is also responsible for oversecing the processes related to financial reporting and
information dissemination. This s to ensure that the financial statements arc true, fair, sufficient and
credible. In addition the committee recommends to the board the remuneration appointment and terms
of appointment of the company’s internal and independent auditors.

In this context, the committee discussed the overall scope and plans for the independent with the
company's auditors. The management shared the company s financial statement prepared in
accordance with the IND-AS and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board with the committee,

Based on committee’s discussion with the management and the auditors, its review of representation of
the management and the reports of the auditors the commitiee has recommended following to the
d.

(i} The audited financial statement prepared in accordance with the TND-AS of AKSL for the I' Y.
2018-19 is accepted by the board as a true and fair statement of the financial status of the
company.

(i)  The appointment of M/s Bal Mukund Kabra & Co. as the internal auditor of the company for the
F.Y. 2018-19 to review various operation of the company. And determination and approval of
fees payable to them,

(i}  The appointment of M/s Anil Somam & Associates company secretaries as Secretarial Auditor
for the F.Y. 2018-19 to conduct the secretarial audil as prescribed under section 204 and other
applicable section of Compames Act, 2013,

4. Nomination & Remuneration Committee
(i) Remuneration Committee is there to formulate and recommend to the Board compensation /
remuneration structure for managing/whole time directors. Non-Executive directors are at present

not paid commission.

(i)  The following is the consfitution of the committee:

Name of the Member | Designation | Nature of Directorship
Shri Praveen Kumar Kothari | Chairman | Independent Director -
Shri SandeepHfinger | Member | Independent Dircctor
' Shri Tilok Chand Chhabra | Member | Non-Independent Dircctor |

Details of Remuneration paid to Managing Directors: -
{a) Execuiive / Whole - ime Director

Details ' Managing Director Shri Prakash Chand Chhabra

|Basic Salary ;...%Oﬂa_ﬂﬂﬂ P.M. |
Perquisite et AR o - !
| Total 13,00000PM.

(iiiy The uumpain'y currently does not have any stock option scheme.
{iv}  None of the nen-executive directors has any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the
company.



5. Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee

(1) The Company has constituted a Stakeholder Relationship Committee of Directors to look into
transfer and transmission of shares, issue of duplicale share certificate consolidation and
subdivision of shares and investors grievances. This commitlee particularly looks into the
investor’s grievances and oversees the performance of in-house share department and to
ensure prompt and efficienl investors™ services.

(i1)  The following is the constitution of the committee:

| Name of the Dirvector _' | Desi signation ' Nature of Directorship
Shri Praveen Kumar Kothari -  Chairman Independent Director
Shri_Saurabh Chhabra | Member | Non-Independent Director
Smt Divya Praveen Kothari Member Independent Director (Woman)

0. CEO/CFO Certification to the Board
As required by SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 the CEO/CFO
Certification is provided in this report.

7. Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance

As per SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Reglation, 2015 the Auditor’s Certificate on
Corporate Governance is enclosed as Annexure to the Board Report, The Auditor’s Certificate for FY,
2018-19 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the
auditors in their report

8. Prevention of Insider Trading

The Board of Directors has adopted the insider trading policy in accordance with requirement of SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 and applicable security laws. The insider trading
policy of the company has lays down guidelines & procedures to be followed and disclosure will be
made while dealing with shares of the company as well as the consequences of the violation. The policy
has been formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure reporting of deais by employees and to maintain the
highest ethical standard of dealing in company security.

The policy is available on company website.
9. Detail of Non- Compliance

No penalty has been imposed by any stock exchange, SEBI or SEC nor has there heen any instance of
non~compliance with any legal requirement or on matter relating to capital market in F. Y. 2018-19

10, GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
(i) Details of location and time of holding the last three AGMs,

Detajl of Meeting | Date of Meeting | Time of Meeting | Venue of the Mecting P
22 AGCM-2016 | 30.09.2016 | AK SPINTEX LIMITED

23" AGM-2017 | 29.09.2017 11:00 AM | 14 K.M. Stone, Chittorgarh Road,Bilia |
24" AGM-2018 | 29.09.2018 1 Kalan Bhilwara-311001 ( RAj.) '

(1) During the financial vear under review, no resolution have been passed by postal ballot



(i) DISCLOSURE

{1 During the under review, there were no materially significant rclated party transaction with
your Company’s, prometer’s, the director or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives
etc, that may have potential conflict with the interest of your Company at large.

(i)  Your company has complied with all the statutory requircments comprised in the Listing
Agreement/Regulation/Cidelines/Rules of the Stock Exchange/ SEBL other statutory

authorities.

(iif) There were no instances of non-compliance by your Company nor have any penaities,
strictures been imposed by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority during the

last four year.

(i) MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The unaudited /faudited quarterly and half-yearly arc sent to all the Siock Exchange, where the
shares of your Company are listed. The results are normally published in the “Jansatta/Business
Remedies” in Hindi and in “Financial Express” English newspaper, The annual results are posted

to all the shareholders.
y GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
: (1) Annual General Meeting
Date & Time 30092019 & 11.00 A M.
Venue 14 K M. Stone, Chittorgarh Road,Bilia Kalan,
Bhilwara-311001 { Rajasthan)
(ii) Financial Period 1 April 2018 to 31" March 2019

(i1i) Date of Book Closure

(iv) Listing Fees

") Listing on Stock Exchange in India

23" September 2019 to 30™ September 2019

The listing fees for the financial year 2018-19 have been
paid to Bombay Stock Exchange, where Your Company
| equity shares are listed.

(1) Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

" (vi) Financial Calendar for the period April 1,
| 2018 to March 31,2019

First Quarterly Results By Aupust 2018 |

| Second Quarterly Results By November 2018 '

Third Quarterly Result By January 2019
Aundited Results Ry May 2019

(vii) Registered Office

Bhilwara-311001 ( Rajasthan)




(vii) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31™ March, 2019

INu. of Equity Sharesheld | No. of Sharcholders | % of Sharehulders | No. of Shares held | % of Share
~ holding
Up to 5000 689 I 7958 | 171269 3.40
5001 to 10000 68 7.85 _! 49130 0.98
10001 to 20000 47 541 ‘ 67361 | 134
20001 to 30000 2 B L 30868 0.61
30001 t0 40000 1 11 137 | 70043 79
40001 to 50000 i | 0.57 22100 0.44
50001 to 100000 | i i 0.80 47770 .04
100001 to above .' 77 311 46037590 91.49
1| Total 866 | 100.00 50,31,750 100.00
(ix) Shareholding Pattern as on 31" March, 2019
 Categories i g5 L ' No. of Shares % of issued Share Capital
Promoters ! 3286800 | 65.32
Foreign Institutional Investors e ——— -
Financial Institution e g -
e L E—
 Bodies Corporate 86031 g
Furé'i“gn Companies ) ' - ' i
Nationalized and other banks MR ‘ .
Resident Individual-HUF | 4sss | 0.09
| Public | 1653804 ! 32.87
[Non Resident Indian 450, Y |
Total f 5031750 | 10000 00|




Statement mmﬂmngwmﬂmmmﬂmﬂwmmm (disclosure of particulars in the reports of
Board of directors) rules, 1988.

1.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
Conservation of energy is very high priority acea for the company. The efforts are continuing to examine
and implement fresh proposals for conservation of energy and minimize its use by regularly monitoring
Consumption and improved maintenance of the existing
system.
FORM "A"

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

A POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
I ELECTRICITY
a Purchase Units [In KWH] 6430752.00 7071967.00
Total Amount [In Rupees] 54418693.00 54190419.00
Rate/Unit [In per KWH] 8.46 7.66
b _Own Generation
Through Diesel Generator [In KWH] 165601 64835
unit/ltrs in diesel oil 3.00 3.08
cost [Re/ unit] 22.93 19.17
Through SolarGenerator [In KWH] 978689 0.00
Tran. Charge 1133715 0.00
cost [Rs/ umit] 1.158 0.00
2 unit/Hrs in diesel oil 309 3.08
cost [Rs/ unit] 293 19.17
TOTAL COST [Rs] 1022353 80304321
Average Rate 5472.06 747493
_CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF
B PRODUCTION
Fabric production [Mitrs] 41635821 i 39214453
Electricity [in Kwh] 0.182 0.180
Coal [in Kg] 0.449 0.274
FORM "B”
A Research & Development NIL NIL
B  Technology Absorption : NIL NIL
C  Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo NIL NIL
By order of the board
e 2L I e B
[P.C. CHHABRA]

PLACE: BHILWARA. DATE; 30th May, 2019



RHDA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
3-E-22 R.C. VYAS COLONY,
BHILWARA RAJASTHAN - 311001

i Auditor’s

To,

The Sharsholders of
A.K SPINTEX LIMITED
Bhilwara

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion
MWWMMWMMMNkEMWEDWWnﬂ,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss{including other
WMLwﬁmemmsmmaminngmemwa

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, (hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS
Financial Btatements”).
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Basis for Opinion

mmmmmdmmwwinammmmmmm{sm
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MﬁﬁmthmﬂmijﬁumwﬂuiMWﬂﬂmm
of India together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our sudit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thers under, and we have fulfilled
mrnﬂwaﬂﬁcdmunﬁbﬂaainmmmﬂmmqmmdﬂwMSCodanfEﬂﬂcs.mbeﬁawihat
thamﬂtmidarmwnhmmmedisSufﬁdmﬂawapnupﬁatetupmﬁdaahmiﬁfm'mmmﬂumlum
firancial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Kwaﬂﬂmﬁmm]nmmmmhwmwmmam,mdmnstsigrﬁﬁcmlnmaud!
mmmwmmMWmﬁmmmmmmmmmmpuﬁt

[Thekeyauditmatters | | How our audit addressed the key avdit matier |
Adoption of ind AS 115 - Revenue from Gontracts Our audit procedures on adoption of Ind AS 115, |
with Customers Revenue

contracts ustomers ("Ind 157, which
The application of the new revenue mm ﬂfic e
accounting standard involves certain key revenue accounting standard, include —
Judgements relating to identification of = Evaluated the design and implementation of the
distinct performance obligations, processes and intemal confrols relating to
determination of transaction price of the "‘npi&'nef_'ltatun of the new revenue accounting
identified performance obligations, the Starwind;
appropriatencss of the basis used to measure




standard contains disclosures which involves
collation of information in respect of
disaggregated revenue and periods over which
the remaining performance obligations will be
satisfied subsequent to the balance sheet date.

R P e e LT T = g

mphshrﬁﬁmﬁshm contracts with
and considered revenue recognition policy in the
current period in respect of those revenue streams;

» Evaluated the changes made fo accounting
systems to reflect the changes required in revenus

The Company adopted Ind AS 115 and CHSERPIRION X5 ek 18 T Eonk Mg SSMricienc,

applied the '

: : : . + Evaluated the cumulative effect adiustments as at
available exemption provided therein, to not 1 April 2018 for compliance with the new revenue
restate the comparative periods. e ihaick wr
Refer Notes 37(F) to the Standalone Financial | « Evaluated the appropriateness of the disciosures
Statements ; provided under the new reverue standard and

assessed the and mathematical
accuracy of the relevant disclosures.
Other Information

mcw;mmmammammmﬂaﬁrmmmm.ﬁmmhnmﬁm
comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our auditors' report therson.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standslone financial
statements or our knowledge obiained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materiafly misstated. If, based on the
MmmmmmﬂuMhammﬂmmmmmm.mnwm
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

the other information and we do not express any

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

mmmfsﬂma&mmmmhmmmmm{ﬂmmcmmm2013(‘tha
M}mmmhmmmwmmmammmmdmmmﬁm
financial performance including other comprehensive incoms, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
mmmmmmmmmIMammmmmmsmtmm}
refered fo in section 133 of the Act.

hﬂ@ﬂhghmwmmhmﬁﬂahmﬂmmm'smm
MHnMWﬂ.MMW,WMMMMwMMMW
basis of wﬂmnwmaﬂnrhmﬁbﬁwidmaﬂu%mmyum“m.wmm
reafistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsibie for oversesing the Company's financial reporting process.

mWhhMﬂhMm Financial Statement

Our objectives arc o obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether the standalonc
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 4




T i ey s woossaco e LSSLNCIDENT WREH 1 exists,
hﬁmmmmmﬁmﬁandmmmﬂmm&mudMiﬁm&ﬁdmﬂymmmWw,
t!rynmldreasnnnhiyheexpemedminﬂmmmeemmmiadmisimnfmmkmnnthcbasisufﬂwse
standalone financial statements.

As;mnufanaudilinmmdmwiﬂam,wummmfmmjwwmﬂminmfmimﬂ
-WeﬂmidmﬁﬁaMamﬁnﬂMumeimmﬂﬂmeﬁmm,
mtherdnﬂmﬁwdmmr,dmignmdwﬁmaﬂtm&mmﬁwhﬁmrim,m&uhmin
amﬁtcvkienc:thniismfﬁcimiandappmpﬁatempmddeabaﬁsthrmaﬁnimhﬁaknfmtdmﬁnga
mamﬂalmthrmﬂﬁngﬁ'omﬁmdishigherthanfurmmsulﬁngﬁ'nmmm,asﬁaudmyimmlve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conciude mﬁﬂwnpﬂmufmgmem’smofﬁagnhgmmhaésufmngmihmd
on the audit evidence obtained, maMﬂmﬁmmMEhtadmwm«mdiﬁMMmay
castsig!ﬂimdtmhtﬂnﬂlemmy'sahilitytnwminmasagningmmern_lfwmludethnta
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report fo the related disclosures
in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, firture
cvumsmmndiﬁnusmycmﬂmCmpanymmmmuﬁnmasagniugm

-EmmhgmﬂmmﬁmmmmmmﬁMMWﬁmmﬂmmmwmg
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
standalone financial smtmnuﬂstlmgindiﬁduaﬂyminagmmakesitmbable&mﬂmmic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide thosc charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
mamﬂutmaymamblybeﬂmugbtmhearonummmdenm,mdwhﬂcapplimhlmrdﬂed
safeguards.

Fmﬂanmmﬂmdwﬂ&o@eWwiﬂ;gomw&MﬂmMﬂﬂm
of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
pmludmmhﬁndimlmmahmmemmMmmmemmﬂymdmmmmm&Ma
mnﬂmshmﬂdnmbecmmummedmwmponbemmeﬂmm%ufdningmmmld
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,




AR & UPEE R Ll Sl T Lhs - ol b R L ]

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the Central Govemment
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure Aa statement on the
matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

A) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

i,’b}Mmrnpﬁimwupwbmksmmmasmmawmrmabﬂmmbymcmmfarasﬁ
appears from our examination of those books;

{c) mmmmmamwmmmmm;.mmﬂm
mmmmﬁaﬂmmmwmmmmmmhmmmmmuf
account;

[ﬁ)inwnphiﬁﬁ.ﬂmmstaﬁakmhﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁancialmamm;mnﬁywimmahﬂanﬁmwﬁng
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Actiexcept in ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits™ where in the
Company has not provided liability for Gratuity on actuarial valuation:

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2019 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified s on 31 March 2019 from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act: and

(f) mraapautmmsMmydﬂmimmmmmmmngﬁﬂammmmdﬂa
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B™: and

B) with respect to the other matlers o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Cmmmhsmmmmjnm,zm-i,hwapininnandtoﬂmah&dofwmmmmamﬁng
to the explanations given 1o us:

(i} the company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations on its standalone Ind AS financial position in its
standalone Ind AS financial statements

{il} as per the information mwdedmtmbymm,mmmnmmmmmmmm
inchichray et : for whict Sioning i irod:
(iﬁjmmcmmwmmmmymmmﬂmmmﬁ&mismunpﬂddiwidmd,summi:m
rWﬁdehMEﬂxﬁm&PrﬁndimﬁnﬁtEFF}

Gj\nﬁmmmedtuﬂ'emﬂar!nbaindudedinhmmmmmmwmﬁ}:
mMmmmmmmmmimmmmmmpﬂdwmmy
miuummhmmmhmmmmmmm?dmmmm
paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate
mmmmmmWHWwﬂm)Maammmwmwm

AS PER AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For: RHDAR ASSOCIATES

M. NO. : 417439
FRN :- 014438C
PLACE: BHILWARA
DATE: 30.05.2019



ialmmmmmwmmmmmm
mwmmsﬁ:umwnmwmmmmmm_

(e) wmmumwmmmmmmMMsdmrmmm
rmdsufMCmmmﬂmﬁﬂndmdsafimmmhhpnp«ﬁmmhﬂdmﬂummmmconmmy.

mwmmmmmmmlnmmmmmmmawma
mmmuhumﬁumﬁmdmmﬂhaﬁmbﬂmﬂaphmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmEdﬂmcmny.mmemmmmmm

Amurﬁnghﬂmmnaﬁm&mplmﬁhmgmmmmdmhbmﬂwmmﬁmdmmm
mmcqumwmwimmmdwmmm”mm,mwmmms
listed in the register maintained under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence dause {iii) (a), (b)& (¢} is
mmammmmmmmmmmwmm.

Amrﬂmhhim&mmgivmtommﬂmmMsdmmmmdmmﬂf
account, the Company has not granted any loan to directors.

mamny!mmmpmmylumashmpubIMMMnﬁﬁmaﬂmmmmmm
mdmhmﬁongiventumhmmﬁmdsmmm?ﬁufmcm'@wﬂsmmﬁmdmﬂm“mm
Mm.mmﬂmmmm%.mmmmemmymm
against the company.

a Gng 1o Whs racords of the Company, undisouted butory duss ivcluding Provident Fund, Employess Stats

Insurance, income Tax, Custom Duty, GST, Sales Tax, Excise Duty, VAT, Ceass and other statutory dues have
mw;mmmmm.mmmmmwmm

mﬁmmmmmmmmmmmm_

- Auxxdinghhimamnmmuimmmwmmmﬁmwmmﬂmhm
MmmMMMdmﬂademmwwmmmmdim
mmmmmmwmm“m,vmmm.mmmmw
dues aggregating to Rs. 51.70 mmmmmmmmﬁ:mmmpm
before appropriate authorities are as under-

Name of the | Finandal year to which | Nature - of Forum where dispute is Amount
Statute the matter pertains the dues pending (Rs. in Lac)
| Texiles Cess Act | 1997-2007 TCCess | Texiile Cess Tribunal, 46.26 |
Central Excise Adt, 2002-2005 Excise Duty | Commissioner (Appeals) 544

| 1944 ,




opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of duas to a financial nstitution, banks or debenture
holders.

ix. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (ncluding debt
instruments) and term loans duning ihe year. Accondingly, mﬂm&mﬂrﬁarmnmwe

% In our opinion and according to the information & explanations given to us, we report that no material fraud on or by
the company has been noficed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the
management.

xi. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mnﬂdndbyhnwmufﬂacﬁmﬁ?rmdmmmvhnﬂﬂm

%ii. In our opinion and according fo the information and explanations give to us, the Company is not a Chit Fund 7 Nidhi
/ Mutual Benefit Fund / Society. Thersfore, the provision of clause 3(xii) of the Companies {Auditor's Reporf) Order,
2016 is not applicable to the Company.

ii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our axamination of the records of the
Wﬁmmmmmmmmmmms&mtﬂmﬂ1Md the Act where
applicable and detsils of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the

applicable accounting standards.

xv. According to the nformation and explanations given to us and based on owr examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash lransaclions with direciors or persons connecled with him.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under sec. 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

AS PER AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For: RHDA & ASSOCIATES

M. NO. : 417439
FRN :- 014438C
PLACE: BHILWARA



ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF A.K SPINTEX LIMITED

Mmmmwmmqnmmumamm 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

WEI'HHmewmmﬁnandﬂmmﬁmﬂkﬂﬂmmn'EMWW}aﬁ
dmatmmmamjrwﬁmﬁmwmdthHEEtanmﬁmdalshtarmtsnfﬂucmnyﬁwﬂmm
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for intemnal Financial Controls

MWswmmismmhmmMWMWMMIWMmm
mmmﬁmmmmmwmcmmmmmmmm
mmmﬁmmmmﬂmemmndhmmmmmcmmHanmrumw
mmmcmnmmwmmmwmmmmm,mmmmm
mmwwmﬁmmmangmwmm&EauMymd
efficient conduct of its business, mdmmmmrsmlmmmmmumm.m
mmmmmmmmmmmdmmm,mm
ﬁmmmﬁmﬂMﬁmiMm.mmmmmm.mﬁ

mmM%MwMinM%MMMmmeMmems
MFMRM{M‘GUMhh:h')andﬂ'ﬁStandardammdiﬁng.lssundbyICﬁdwmtoba

MWMMIMGHMIWW&M-WMMm including the possibility of
cultusion or improper management override of controls, materkal misstaternents due Lo emror or fraud may occur and
mmmm,mmﬂwwmmmimmlﬁmmmm i

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control i




AS PER AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For: RHDA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Fht Ao
H AGAL]

PARTNER
M. NO. : 417439
FRN :- 014438C




1} Tolal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and emall snterprises

1} Tota! outztanding dows of creditors other than micro enterprises and
smati enterpiises

Other Financial Liabitities
Oher Currerit abilitles |
Provisions

TOTAL CURRENT LIRRILITIES

TOTAL LIAMLITIES

TOTAL ECILATY AND LIABELITIES
Significent Aocounting Policies
e aCcoMmpaying Motes 1o the Anancial Stabterments

AS PER ALDIT REFORT OF EVEN DATE

LT S

HIiBgeam=~

¥BER

3,000.00 3,000,060
5,479,175.48 2,704,609.48
143,511.40 191,375,200
19,844,653.20 745,839, 698.00
| 49,49, 168,14 45,716,800.22
u:,?n.mé 10,776,446, 79
268,095,852 104,430.30
181,452.00 4,257,444.00
58 1

864,097.07 193,986, 787.61

2,421,778.31 09,172,378.19

Yo.175.000.45 1943 11048
19,147,532.95 0,517
TB,ATO,T1.59 785, 1,00
SSFmTRT  sas el




FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

T R R
Rerverue from opsrations 5 G 447, 284,92 541,413,569.03
Other Income 26 J62, 492 .00 19,605, 110.00
Total lncome 601,809, 776.92 5461,108,699.03
Cost of Material Cormumed 2w 151,539,524.43 136,665, 104.67
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 8 - -
Changes in inventories of Pintshed Goads, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade % 4,899,997 95) 5, 110,121.64
Manuafechuring Experses 30 o0 3T 197,264,259.99
Employes Benefits Experses k| 137,529, 050 04 139,302, 354,58
Finanoe Cosl 1 12,033,655.77 9,356,608.39
Depreciation ¢ Amortisation and Depletion Experses 7,0, 846.58 28,194,804.78
Dther Expermas 3 19,217,087 .44 17,311,801
Total Expenses 584,199.726.72 522,945,078 48
Profit Befiore Tax 17,610,0%50.20 3B,123,670.55

67,354.552.55 75,675, 263.72
Tax Expenses 34
Current Tax 3,388,170.00 7,17,980.00
Deferrad Tax = 1,601,590.35 -3,258,974.13
4,989, 76935 #,594,005.87
Profit for the Year 12,420,280.85 33,609,664.68
(ther comprehenshve income: g .
Tatal comprehensive income for the year 12,620, 280,85 33,600, 664,68
Earnings per equity share of face value of * 10 aach 12,620,180.85 33,609,664, 58
Besic fin "} 51 .58
Ditutad (i "} i | H.88
Ser atcompanying Hotes to the Pinancial Statementz 14
AS PER AUDIT REPORT OF EVEM DATE FOR AND OM BEHALF OF THE EDARD
Ve —ad
Q@HM
[P.C. CHHABRA] [T.C.CHHABRA ]

Jk.;ﬂac&;;z e

[mupm SECRETARY]




A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

L =

2018-1%

Het Profit Before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 38,009,745.89

Adjusted for:
(Profit) 7 Loss on Sale 7 Discard of Assets {Met) (18,792,558.00)
Sundry aveats w/off 1,552.713.36
Depreciation / Amortisation and Depletion Expense 28,301 504.70
Effect of Exchange Rate Change 4
Het Gain on Investments -
Dividend Income £
Interest Income {1,037,871.00)
Finance costs 10, 37,471.39

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adijusted for:
Trade and Other Receivables C {13, 169,624.05)
Inventories (11,097_8B3.83)
Other Curment. assets {23,744, 700.76)
Other Financisl assets 17,811,358.80
Trade Payables 23,131,555,10
Other Financial Lisbiltites {5,569, 052.00)
Other Current. Liabilities & Provisions 5,404, 399.00

Cash Generated from Operations

Teaotes: Pald (Met) {7.749,750.00)

Net Cash flow from Operating Activities 45.267,308.10

B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
nse b sty e N ames00.00
intangible assets

increase in Mon-Current Assets -

Purchase of Other Imvestments

et cash flow for other financisl assets

interest Income 1,037 800

Dividend Income from Subsidiary and Associates

Dividend Income from Others

Met Cash flow (Used in) Investing Activities (7R,156,147_76)

CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds frony laue of Equity Share Capital

Share Application Money

PFroceeds from Long Term Borrowings 47,165, 64981

Other Non Current Financial Liabiiities & Provisions =

ncrease In bank borrowing for Working Capital {4,130,064.42)

Repayment of Long Term Borrowings

Short Term Borowings (Het)

mﬁmmmﬂrﬂ

Interest (10,227, 471.39)

mmmrmmmnm% 31,808,114.00

Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (B0, 725.68)

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 185,156.15

Closing Balance of Cash and Caxh Equivalents 104,430 .49

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

T 2018
30,992,961,34
(780,073.00)
m,m-msi

(1.078,956.00)
9,475,065.21

[11,194,005.02)
4,934,116.07
13,765,346.50
(B44,097.00)
048,034,127
3,556, 457.00
£19,870.00
(7.009,280.00)
62,785,924.77

{51,144,872.50)
1,599,066.00
6,359.00

3,078, 955,00

{46,460,491.50)

(6,54, 420.30)
Wﬁh:ﬁﬂ
(9,675,065.21)
(18,436,817.20)
{131,383.93)
316,540.15

185,156.15

P . 4
Al e i e
{P.C. CHHABRA)} {T.C. CHHARRA)

[PIRECTOR] [RIRECTOR]
(DIN NO. 00153631) {DIN NO. nm:lnpu

J\c;ﬂqgf;. Eyaq-r.tt.{_!l_ mﬂ

{COMPANY SECRETARY]
(M.NO.: A34123 )
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A AR ther above frremitories ave been: valued at Cost or Wet reatisabie valie whichever s tower.
B. WP & Fimish Fabrics Stock walued 10 the exlent of prooessing cost invalbved

AR e R R s

As at As ut
35T MARCH, 2049 31s% March, 2018

3.  TRADE RECEVARLFS

Trade receivabies Considensd good - Secured * -
Trade recehmbles Considered good - Unsecured 148,619, 385.56 121,60 6979
Trade recefvables which have significant fncrease in Credit. Risk .
Trade recefveblesy - Cradit impsined -

Trade receivables Related Partiee- Constdered goond & Brsecured 169, 716,00 1, 755.00
Totad 1 #0156 T75,446.7%

The balsnce mstctanding with sundry debtors eitfeer debit or cradit are subject to confirmation and recancitiation
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"Asat
MARCH, 2019
T

i
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As at
: ".‘:-'!I--' i .‘-- T
TSy
e

2 i

Ax at
MARCH, X%
P

0,679, 105,18
14,202, 300.85
1,784, 217.00

10.836.55

As at

e et M, 2018
s

R
,- .'_-n:.-:~'1r.'§'31f_1.'-§a_"-'.€.-'

5,931, B05.45
5,503, 430.85
T,186,512.00

40N, R0 00

22,131,636 30



Exquity Shanes of ° 10 each 12,500,000.00 125,000,000.00 12,500,000.00 125,000.C

s=ued, Subseribed and Patd up:
Equity Sheres of ° 10 sach fully peid up 5,001, 750.00 50,317.500.00 5,031, 750.00 50,317.5

Total 3,031,750.00 17, 5,831,750.60 317

2.1 The detafiz of sharcholders holding more than 5% sheres -

Ag ot Az ot
Home of the Shareheldar ¥ist March, 2019 3zt March, 2018
Hao. of Shares % el Mo. of Shares ]
Fchion Sultings Private Lismited 2,135,250.00 L2.44% 2,135,250.00
T-C. Chihabra 454, 800.00 .04% 454, 800.00
Sarg} Devl Chiwbrs 441,000,090 8. 4£41,000.00
Satrabh Cihabra 255, 150,00 5.08% 2558, 750.00

12.2 The reconcillation of the number of shares cutstanding is set out balow

3 A ot #5 Bt
Fist March, 2019 31at Mmrch, 2098
Ho, oF Shares Ho. of Shares
Ecquity Shares st the beginning of the year 5,031,750.00 5,001, 790,00
Add; tssued During the Year . #
Equity Shares at the end of the yoar 5,031,750.00 5.034.750.00

LB mmhwumuﬂmmm;nmﬂu 10 per shars, mu&uwmsm

b

1,600,000, 00 1,500,090.00
Reizined Earnings
A per kst Batancs Shest 115,060,557.53 92,250,893.15
Add: Profit for the year - 12,620,280.85 33,600,664.68
138,480,838.68 128 840, 557.83
Other Compreheradve Income {GC)
#z per last Balance Sheot .

Ackd: Movement in OC1 {Net) during the year

Totsd 139, FT ] 127,500, 357 83




Valvicts Loans- from Banks : 149 73520 57, 37677

Sub Total (a) oL T.8L4T50.77
Linfarcuned - AT smerbied ot
Firoen Director, Sharsholders, Mossdhers and Relatives - 50,000,000.00
Sa Total {8} ' - 50, R
Total (A}+(R) . B TN ¥ §1,624,050.77
15.1 Financial isase obligation, Equinement and vehicle loans are secured by hypothecation of respective amets.

s Amount. ot Rate  inslalieonts smount
first charpe of ypothecation charge on entire stock, Bock Debis, bills
& arher chagebie current assets. slso personally guarantod by director,
Also by 1=t charge on factory Land snd Buliding stoe 15,057 sqmt and
piant B machinery lyimg in factory prevvises. 10,934, 667.18 .35% 2.81 Lacs Per Manth

- .‘
Ofs Anount, dnt. fage  insteibments smount

first change of hypothecation charge on entine stock, Book Debts, bills

& other chageble current sssels. aiso personally susranted by director,

Also by istcharge on factory tand and Buliding size 15,057 squt and

plant & machinery hying in Factory premisss 55,372 0p0.0D SISK 184 Lace Per Quarter

£ of Aoyt

Principat of Rs. 10.41 Lac
Socurad by relevant vhicles 1,024 871.62  payabiein FY 2019-20

SRS < BN T T e

Total - -
Asat Asat
- = i STMARCH, 2079 3t March, 2018
Total c =
Asat - Aot

" L W . _ SUST MARCH, 2019 :m:m. alm

i 'K"ﬁ?aﬁg-"[m‘#"’ lt-fr‘j'i-wﬁﬁ.(ﬂ_._. 1,,“.5‘:5‘";0.\; e, "3’& R Hen)
Th-ul-n:n e dhefmrved tax account 15 2 fallow:
A the start of the year

Clwmrgad {cradit) to Stement of Profit and Loss

A e e of yesar

Cosmporent of Dederred tax Habititles 7 (hsset)
Deferred tmr Habdlities 7 {azvet] in rolation to

Property, plant and expepment 24,336,652.00 0,121,843.00
Proerision for Gratuity 1,004, 145,42 TT5,919.58
AT Credit -6,674,426.35 4,339, 44256
. 1S0000022 75,000 99086




Total (A8 4,476 846.58 47,786 950.38

Working Capital Loans from Banks are secured by hypothecation of present and future stock of raw materials, workcin-progress, finished goods,
stores and spares (not relating wo plat and mechinery), book debis, cutstending monies, recsivables, clafms, bitis, materials in tansis, etc.

As ot As at
395T MARCH, 20119 Fist March, 2018
I1. TRADE PAYABLES

1} Total putstarging dues of sicro enterprises and small entomprices . "
I} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro entersisss and

arnatl entenprisec.

Malerials 62,173,597 .00 59490.489.00
Expenses 15,589, 090,31 13,793,394.19
Capital goods 3,949, 16100 10, 888, 795.00
Tokal J7E.31 [T] 1%

“The balance sutstanding with sndry creditors efther debit or credit are subject to confirmation and reconcilfation

: e ERierprises.

Z0.7 Tha Crnmqumay hos el vexeived avy intimation from s meppdiens being reqstansd under Miore, Smsll and Medien Enlsapr e Development Act, 006 (MSME]_ Since the
relmant informeation ¥ tull Sty swdlshie, remrary discloure required under MOUE Act, M08 can not be made. Hoveser, the Somjsay getcratly wises geyment @ s
sppiters whin agreed oradit pariod and this the ssmgemen & eondident thal the Hobfliity of interest under this Act, i smy, vwould mot be watariat.

ALTLh; WSS 4

1.2 The principal amosnd s T inlonst due thereon remaining anpaid 10 any supptisr 41 the end of ach
SCCOUPTING YeRr = =

1.3 The amownt of neerest pald by the Duver in e of section 16 of the oo, Smell snd Mediom
Enterprives Development ACt. 2006 (17 of 2005), slong with the amound of the payinent made 1o the supphier
Eeyora] e appoinked doy dorioy cach socoonting year

.4 The gmount of Wierest due and DEvable For thie feriod of deley i oking peymend pebdch hes boem paid
bt beyond the st dey dering M yeor ) bud without g the intevest spectfiad under the Mcrm,
Senall mned Moo Enterprises Develppraent Act, 2006,

1.5 The ssneinl of iderest seonses sod remoining ingatd st the eod of ssch acoomning year

1.4 The anvunt of foriher inlerest nenaining dus aod payable even by e sscoceding yoars, uml sech dete
i U WRETS S et Wt eitoaily ot to the omell epterneine far vhe pUrpors of disalloanoes of &
dndurtibe ependiivee weber wetin 73 of the oo, Small and sertm Enterprises Developmant ACL, 3006

Hote - The Govermmess af it b pfore idated an act nemely *The Micr. Smeil & sediom Enderprises Development At 2006 which contes inbo Texe with offect from
Ductesberr, 3 W06, fs per T Ak, the Compams b nagiired to ety S Stero b Sl Bnderrbos f Py Cen e o meeydue by the speeifiod period iraspectin
of the terwes agresd with e caben ke, The Company hes: Sitisted the process of idenification of such suppliers. fn visw of msaber of supglies B s feowipt of oritical
inputs f response from several sch potertial partiss, the Usbiliy of bieresd cammnl be redinkle estimotes ner con required dsclasere be made. Accounting i tis regard
weill B e vl aafler prooess: is complets and lishle aarimaig cao e made. SInce e Company & regular. i Mk payents B0 &7 sopplien, (e MONSEment 00cs A3l
wt i it sy i Ticand. interest tability,







{Amount in )
W018-19 W017-18

609,447, 284.92 541,415,757.04

501,447,384.92  541,413,757.03
Rebates, claims and discoaunt abc on sales ane accounted for and being provided for as and when settled with the parties % per conststent policy

Total

adopted by the Company every year

B T e O P R AN 3 T P 018-18 201718

16, OTHER iNCCH S e T ST S e e S S R
Bank deposits & Others 338,492.00 167,096.00
Scrap Sales & Other Non operating Income 24,000.00 14,850.00
Profit on sle of Fixed Assets - 19,513, 182.00

Total _362,492.00 19,695,110.00

(Amouint i °)
201819 2017-18
25.1 Other Comprohersive Incoms
TOTAL v -

Opering shock 8,790,750.61 4, 704,204,567
Add: Purchmses 15,315, 390.08 140, 15%,560.61
Add: Purchasing Experses - .

158,506, 140,69 144,855, 855. 28
Less: Closing stodk

6,966,615.86 B, 190, 750,61
TTA51,539,524.89 136,665, 104.67

Ihhnlr..Mﬁmmmmmmhmmmhndﬂnﬂmhmﬂtuwmﬁh
adopied by the Company every year,

{Ameunt in ")
I018-18 201713




Firniched Goods / Stock-inTrade - 25,235, 45550 21,333,202 51

Work-in-Progress . 2,487,586.10 1,280,710,45
27,724,041.60 22,613,919.96

frrvenitnries {at close)
Finished Goods 7 Stock-in-Trade 0,097, 01.20 15,136, 455.50
Work:-in-Progress 7,476,948.35 2,487,586.10
5,574,039.55 7,724,081.80
Total

3,804,683.00
; Other manufacturing experess 14,390, 240.00

131 317.21 197, 39.99

... s

g = NE

5,040, 946.00 4,720 477.00
LEM, 89200 3,603,991.00
478,132.8¢ 483,928.58
1,349,956.00 1,138,380.00
137, 19284 139 58

{Amount In ")
~ . , Ww1s-19 2017-18
; 117594500 1,967,560.00
Interest on Working Capits! 5 5,707,817.00 7,187, 579,00
Interest on Others 1,600, 54500 459,013.00
Intersest on Vehicle Finance 137.30.06 57,1238
Borromring Cost 02,1272 215, 986.58
Less:- intmmest received on Foomd deposit - B70,773.90
Total 1 §55. [ 39
. 01819 01718
2.1 interest Bxpenses - :
hort Term Borrowings 5,707, B17.00 7,187,579.00
ong Tenm Borvowings
Seured from banle Liangs 1,384,898
Uimmscured 2,609,545.00 489, 013.00
reditors 3 E
OTAL




Seiling and Distribution Exparsas

Freaght, Checling ; Loading & Unloading Charges
Sales Promation

Prefiminary Expenses Writken OFF

331 Peayment to Auditors as :

Particulars
{a)  Auditor:
Statutory Audit Fees

Tax fuxtit Fnes

Total

19.337.00 28,650.00
270.000.00 252,000.00
90,000.00 90,000.00
B8, 500.00 &0, 500.00
657,944,000 624, 038.00
165,000.00 122,000.00
3,500.00 118,509.00
620, 70245 501.011.00
92, 19002 £94,997.52
250, 000.00 2B7,500.00
110,266.57 730,604.00
3,600,000.00 2,880,000.00
490,424.38 190, 111.2%
130,790 40 105358
461,456.75 485, 39910
12,500.00 40,000,00
- 153,000.00
149,587 _66 H6,243.48
1%, 494.00 213,951.00
356, 439.00 6, 897 .00
19,300.00 2,250.00
55,557.00 181,497.00
8,586,000.24 8,224, 580.21
142,636.40 146, 02470
10,424,552.00 8,853, 432,00
16,055.00 19,057.00
10,583,243 40 9,039, 31370
47,843.80 47,843,850
19,217,087 44 17,311,837.71
201819 W17-18
60,000.00 &0, 000,00
30,000.00 30,000.00
0,000, 00




34.  TAXATION
rcome tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Curmrent tax

Deferred tax

MAT Credit Utflised/ (entithement)
Total Income tax expenses recognised in the current year
Profit before tax

Current Tax Provision [A)
Defermed tax Provision (8)

Tax Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss {A+B)

Effective Tax Rabs

201819

2017-18

3,188,170.00 T,772,980.00
1,601,599.35 -3,258,974,13
4,989,769.35 4,514,005.87
17,610,050.20 38,123,670.55
3,388, 170.00 7,771,980.00
1,601,599.35 -3,258,974.13
4,989,769.35 4,514,005.87
BT 11.84%



35. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Lxmmm‘ﬂmmmwj!swnflrdin’slemﬁngtmuleummwithunmmenfnmum
decades in this industry. It is among the largest Textile Processors/weaver of Bhilwara.

ﬂumhammWMﬂMhmmhmmﬂuﬂHﬂumﬁmwmm
applicable in India.IIsdmuamHﬂedeSEmInﬁmﬂwr&giﬂnrdufﬁmnfﬂnﬂwmwislnmtedatﬁhihmm,
Rajasthan - 311001,

mmﬁmlmmwwﬂwmwm:mmmmmmm 2019,

36. Statement of compliance
mmmmwmmﬁmmwmﬂmmcmmmmmmmlm
Amunthgﬂmﬂnmtmferredtna:‘lndﬁi’}mﬁﬁedmdwﬂmm[Irﬂhnﬂnmmﬁngitamm}Rula-s, M5
with effect from April 1, 2017 and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of
Irdhnmnﬁmhmrdx,wﬁulnprﬂi.Iﬂlﬁaaﬂmhmsithndm.ﬂmfkmﬁalﬂtmmlmwhunpmmdin
mﬁmmnﬁumﬁﬁdmﬂwwg{hﬂmmm“gsmdmﬁjm 25 and Companies
tlmmmmm}mwm.mammmﬁzdmmm 213 (the “Act®™).

37. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{A) Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) on historical

Cost basis except for certain financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as explained
in the accounting policies below.

5 YT LA TRk G

w mmmmmmwmmm

An asset is current when it is:

. wmmruﬁm&whmﬂadmhﬂdwm!nﬂmmtmw

= Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

* Expected {0 be reaiised within tweive moniins after the reporting period: or

- Caﬂ'lnrcaﬂlaqﬂmhntuﬂmWktedfmbeingmdumadwmadtusetﬂeaﬁahﬂityfwaﬂmm“mﬂu
after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability = current when:

-!tismectedmhawmedhﬂwnmmlmﬁngcﬂe;

= It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
-nhdmmbemdmmmmmmemﬂmpeﬁnd;w
-mammlmmmmm&mmmammmmmm
period.

The Company classifies all other liabflities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and Habilities are classified as non-cutrent assets and. liabilities.

Operating cycle
ﬁpmﬁ:qcmedﬂretuwhmeﬁmbehmﬂmunqmﬁtimdamﬁprrmm“\dtmlrmlhﬁminm

or cash equivalents. umcmy'smmﬂmmismdmwu,ahmmmmm
months.




{C]) Use of estimates and judgments

Judgments
lmmmm1mm1nmmmmtmmmWMmmMu
recognised in the financial statements have been given below:

= Classification of financial assets; assessment of business model within which the assets are held and assessment
MMhmiWHMMIMMMWHMWMMm

principal amount outstanding.
Assumptions and estimation uncertaintios
Inhnuﬂmﬁmtnmrpﬂmnuﬂﬁmﬁmmrﬂ]nﬂmﬂmthmuﬂgﬂﬂcmﬁiﬂfmlﬁqinamateﬂal
adjustment in the subsequent period financial statements is included below:

. Eﬂnnﬁmdmmmmdmwmmmmy.

* Estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment.

e Estimation of defined benefit obligation.

* Measurement and ifkelihood of occurrence of provisions and contingencies.

Fair 5
Fﬂrvﬂmhﬂwnﬁmﬁuwﬂbﬂmﬂmuﬂmmtwpaidmm«auﬂﬂtyinnnmm
mmmﬂﬂwmﬁmTﬁfﬂrnMWEMmmmﬂmmm
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either-

« In the principal market for the asset or Hability

or

*hﬂMdaMthhmmmewﬂwmﬁwmmm
Indetanﬁdmﬂmfainhndibfﬁmﬂalhﬂmmﬂwcmmmawﬁetyufnﬂmdsadasu.rrptimsu\at
amhasedmmﬂmmﬁﬁmswﬁdmuhﬁngatmwporﬁmdate.Mlmthuﬁnfﬂmﬁgfairvaluemmtth
mwﬂmﬁmmmmmmmwmmmmmmm
Mmminmmmfwmmmnmmﬂmmmhwmmng
numwmmwemwmmmmamm

Refer Hote No.—37 in for the disclosure on carrying value and fair value of financial assets and liabititles. For financial
assets and liabilities maturing within one year from the balance sheet date and which are not carried at fair value, the
carrying amount approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. -

{E) Borrowing cost -

mmdﬁmammummmm,mmmmwmummmmmm:
uhmnﬁnlpamdﬁTEmmmmriuintmdadmewsalemmlhﬂndupnrtﬁmemstnfﬂwm
mmmmmmm;mwmmmmwmmm.mmetdmmw

Rﬂmhmhmmm:ﬂutitispmbubleﬂmmeemmﬁcbmaﬁtsﬂuﬂmmﬂmcmny,the
wmmmmmthMMmemmmmme
eﬁecﬁvemmﬂermegmdsmld,mmemunhmﬂhbtynmm,regﬂ'dlmufwhenmupawrentishairg
nnﬂmkmtmnﬂﬂﬁmhﬁmdmmmmwm,mmm
mmmwmtmmmumwdmﬂuﬂm g




Sale of goods

mmmm&mammmWMammdmdemmm
mmmm,mmuymmm.mmmm“mmmt
mm&mmmdmhmnmmw“hEdmmmwmmdm
excise duty, net of retums and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Rendering of services
Revenue from job work services is recognized based on the services rendered in accordance with the terms of contracts.

Interest income
mwmthmufmaﬂmmhlmhmmgﬂmdmhgnﬁmﬁuimerﬁtmtenﬁm.mmkfndudadin
other income in the statement of profit or loss.

Other operational revenue

mmlmmﬁWMMfmﬂnutHMﬁﬁmmmuﬁmsmbmm
the right to receive the income is established as per the temns of the contract.

Other income

DﬂweritumufimammndummMﬁwtmmmtmnﬂmmdltispmbahhﬂmthe
mﬂcmmummﬂmmwnymﬂwmmnﬁmmbemmdmﬁﬂy

anq;.iiiﬁun!nmstrmﬂmnffhednnetswﬂmuhuhﬂmﬁﬂpahdofthﬂemwmdywaHintmdadmamdw
Mmmmmﬂwrdammﬂwpmiudﬁumaﬂetsammmhemtnm.

&ﬁtﬂmﬁ-ﬁrmmmﬂﬁﬁnﬂdmmummtvetﬁmﬂeﬂmﬂmndyforﬂﬁrhtmﬂadmentm
balance sheet date.

Subsequent costs are included mmm'smam«masammmmum,mm
ithmmmmmmmmﬂWMMuﬂmtuﬂmmandﬂmcmtmhemwred
retiably.

Depreciation
wmmm,mmwismmummwmmadmmmmm
their useful lives of the assefs, using the straight EMMWEPWLMFMEﬁMHWHECMMﬁ
Act HH 3.

Fﬂmpamnfmitmufpmpeny.pmmmmMmmmwe,&qmmwﬁmm
immwmwmu}mamdmmmeHrmMﬁhwwmmmmlifeufthepmm‘pal
assets whichever is less.

mnwmﬁmﬂueﬂmhdmﬁﬂﬁmmdmﬂdmlnhnsdﬂmammu;hmmmm
ar:nm:nfdepmdaﬁmImmwhmﬂmmnmwmm.mmmmmlnm
amhﬂmthMM%ﬁﬁhrmmmimmmmml
MMWMIMﬁmmemnwﬂudﬁm“ﬁmﬁﬁmwmm

{H) intangible assets

intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less accumulated
mrmﬁmwmmﬂm-mwimmm,mmmwm
dhﬂmammmubhrhﬂmmemtmm”mumﬁﬁmfwmmwadﬂm, net charges on foreign exchange
mMaﬂﬂijaﬂdeMmmﬂﬂaMaMmﬂmmm
Wm:mﬁdﬂdmﬂgm'ammmtwmua separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will fliow to the entite.a; d the cost can be measured




Raw material - At Cost or NRY whichever is lower
Stock in process - At Cost* or NRY whichever is lower
Stores, spares ete. - At Cost or NRY whichever is lower
Finished Goods - At lower of Cost or Net Realisable value.
* Raw materials cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost i5 determined an first in, first out basis.

= Fuﬁndpnﬁuﬁwthm:miﬂﬁanﬁdﬁmmﬂtuﬂhﬁm:uﬂapmpﬂﬁmd

WWMMHEMWUWW&MMMMME
determined on first in, first out basis

* Traded goods: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
mmmmwm.mummegmwm

Mnﬂmmmnesﬁmu,mprthmmmmﬂmmvamumThestndcufwasteisvamedat
net realisable value.

Hﬂmmmhmmmdmlﬂngpﬁminmemﬂfmwmnfhm. less estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable
value after providing for obsolescence.

P ent of non-fi il assets - prope piant and eqguipme tangible assats
Tmmmmatmmmammmmuwimﬁmﬂmmm,mmm
mmwm«mﬁmmmmmmmmmmmm. If any such
Mﬁﬁmwﬁﬂﬂrmﬂ&ﬁ“ﬂﬂmaﬂﬂﬂﬂbaﬂmhﬂhdﬂaﬁmﬂﬁmdmmHan}r.

{K) Provisions and contingent liabilities
Pmﬁwummmhdﬂmﬂnmmhusam'ﬁmtdﬂmﬁun{leplorm}uamﬂtdumm!t
ismmmatmmmmdmmmhdyirg benefits will be required to sette the obligation and a

rﬂhﬂeﬁﬂﬂhtemnhennﬁenfﬂmammufmeohﬁm

{L} Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand. For the purpose of the statemnent of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
masidemdmhtapﬂput:fme&ﬂmnfscashmuugﬂmt.

T%ﬁ:hﬁmmmmwmuTuhmthPmﬁtmm
Mhﬁemﬁﬂttmmtﬁmmﬂm!nﬂmmﬁuﬂLm.meriﬂmﬁy.Tﬂmeam
mimmmduﬁdamtmwmﬂmﬂitmﬂmhmimdmmmmnfmmmTuram
recognised in corelation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
Curyent tax

Cum:tl;umandmwﬁm.muhmmmhmﬂfmwmmmmmﬁm
authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance shect date.

mmhpmmmwwmmmwmmmmmmmw
mmmmmmmmmnmmngmm

Mmuxmummmyiudhaﬂdmwmﬂm ;
any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent tha
mﬂﬂemmwmwmmmw
losses can be utilised.




ST AT VIR LT b A Y WYL LY IR R SR NS LA LR T T SRR I ST A By LIS T LA T WYL LA L ENAIL TS
aliowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company recognizes tax credits as an asset, the said asset is
created by way of tax credit to the Statement of profit and ioss. The Company reviews such tax credit asset at each
mmwwﬁmmmmmmmmmmummmmmmum
normal tax during the specified period.

Deferred tax includes MAT tax credit.

{N) Foreign currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of Limited. Transactions in
foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction quoted by bank.

Exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent, exchange differences
whﬂtmmddumadjmmm-mmeagnmhmmmﬁmuﬂthumm
borrowing costs.

{Q) Earnings Per Share
Bﬁcmﬁgwhmhmﬂﬂﬂﬂdﬁﬁmﬂnnﬂpﬁkwh&ﬂﬂumﬁﬂhﬂhmmm
of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
Shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares autstanding during the period, are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

{1) Financial Assets

(i) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets and Habilities are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
Hmm.ﬂthnwim.nufﬁmdulmummmaMMMWM&IWWEWMWMm
adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financlal assets are recognised using trade date
accounting.

{ii) Subsequent measurement

A. Financial assets carried at amortized cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in
orda-tomllectmntramwlmmwmmlmﬁhﬁmmmmmewwiﬁddmm
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

{2)  Financizl liabitities

A,  [Initial recognition and measurement
Mf#mndnlﬂiﬂm“mmimmfdrwmmmmﬂmmﬂdimlymmFeesﬂfre::l.rrlm
nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

B.  Subsequent measurement
Fhmuihﬂlﬁummniadatw&mdmﬂmumnﬂmﬁmmmd.ﬁ:rtnﬂemdnﬂmrpwabhs
maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short
maturity of these instruments.

{3) Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire
or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a

mﬂuﬁ-ﬂlﬂﬂh}hd&mﬁﬂfmﬁwﬂmﬂnﬂhmmmmmlithMminﬂﬁ
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

{Q) Employees Benefit :
a} Short Term Employee Benefits
All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term benefits.

the same are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service.




(i) Defined contribution plan

The Company’s approved provident fund scheme and employess’ state insurance fund scheme are defined contribution
plans. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable under such schemes. The contribution
paid/payable under the schemes i= recognised during the perind in which the employee renders the related service.

(i) Defined benefit plan

Gratuity and Leave Encashment are recognized as an expense at the un-discounted amount in the profft and loss account
of the year in which related service is rendered. The company has not made any actuarial valuation in this regards.

(R) Leases

The determination of whether an agreement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the agreement at
the date of inception.

{i) Finance leases:

A, Leases where the company has sthstantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the related assets are
classified as finance leases. Assets under finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at
the lower of the fair value or the present value of minimum lease payments and a Hability is created for an

equivalent amount. Each fease rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost, so as to
obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on the outstanding liability for each period.

B. Assets given under a finance lease are recognised as a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment
in the lease. Lease income is recognised over the period of the lease so as to yield a constant rate of return on
the net investment in the lease.

(il) Operating leases:

The leases which are not classified as finance lease are operating leases.
A. Lease rentals on assets under operating lease are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight
line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

B. Assets leased out under operating leases are continued to be shown under the respective class of assets,
Rental income is recognised on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

{5) Exceptional items

An itemn of income or expense which by its size, type or incidence requires disclosire in order to improve an
understanding of the performance of the company is treated as an exceptional item and the same is disclosed in

the notes to accounts.
38 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY :
WWWMMWMNMIMWmmmﬂH.ﬂlMQ
(" in Lacs)
Particulars Amortised Financial Assets/ | Financial Assets/ | Total | Total Fair
cost Liabilites at fair Liabilities at fair value | Carrying Value
value through | through Profit or Loss Yalue
Profit or Loss
ASSETS
NON CURRENT
Investments -
. 0.03 - 0.03 0.03
Other Financial Assets Ex
54.79 54.79 54.79
[ CURRENT




Lash and  cash

tqui*ul!nts 2.68 2.68 2.68
Other Financial Assets 4
1.81 - 1.81 1.81
HOM CURRENT
Borrowings 556.55 - 556.55
& 556.55
CURRENT
Borrowings 2
644,77 - 64477 64477

Trade payables 924.22 - 924.22 924.22

Other Financial 155.85 - 155.85

Liabilities - 155.85

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31.03.2018
( in Lacs)

Particulars Amortised Financial Assets/ | Financial Assets/ | Total Total Fair
Liabilities at fair | Liabilities at fair value Value
value through | through Profit or Loss Value
Profit or Loss

ASSETS

NON CURRENT

Investments -

0.03 0.0 0.03

Other Financial Assets

27.05 = 27.05 27.05
CURRENT
Trade receivables z
1,217.76 - 1,217.76 | 1,217.76

Cash and cash

equivalents .04 1.04 1.04

Other Financial Assets

42.57 42,57 47 57

NON CURRENT

Borrowings -

616.24 - 616.24 616,24

CURRENT

Bormrowings

L 672.87 - &72.87 672.87

Trade payables o

B.72 - 891.72 &8%1.72
Other Financial 5
Liabilities 96.09 - 96,09 96.09

Other Financial assets and liabilities includes the financial assets and liabilities whose carrying value shown as amortised

value: -

Security deposits with Govr, mﬁmwmdmthmmdmmemnﬁng value is considered

as amortised value.




interest rates charged, Hence Carrying value is considered as its amortised cost.

FAIR V.
Mo Financial Assets/! iabilities falls under level 1, level 2 or Level 3 category, hence, no such asset/liability has been
valued at either through FVTOCL /FVTPL i

r8-19 2017-18

e i {1 A= i i T s Vi S Py e 3
i}ﬂurmﬂtmmupummdrmmmammmmw 12,620,280.85 33@9554]'?
Shareholders {7)

'IE'E']'SW Average number of Equity Shares used as denominator for calculating Basic 5,031,750.00  5,031,750.00

i) Weighted Average Potential Equity Shares - =

Z}Tmlwgsammdmmmm as denominator for 5,031,750.00  5,031,750.00
v}  Basic Eamines per Share (') 2.5 6.68
vi)  Diluted Famnings per Share (7} 2.51 6.68
vii) Book Value per Equity Share (') 35.31 35.31
vil) Face Value per Equity Share () 10.00 10.00

s R s e i e ik Lk D b

{) uwmmzﬂmmﬂmmmmmmmmmm

Luﬁmhmdpnmm@mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmam
relationships:

Hame of the Related Party Relationship
| Fashvion Suitings Pvt. Ltd. Associates
Titok Chand Chhabra Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
Prakash Chand Chhabra
Sourabh Chhabra
Saroj Devi Chhabra Relatives of lMP
Enterprises aver which Key Managerial Personnel
Fashion Suitings Pvt. Ltd. e i T
i able to exercise significant influence
(i) Transactions during the year with related parties: -
{" in Lakhs)
Hn‘mmrtF;rm Relative of KMP 4

W Sister Concerms

201819 201718 201819 | 2017-18 | 201819 701718
income from seTvices - i
(Processing Charges Received) S 5 - 4.81 4.36
Nt = e 1‘:”:“ E—— R — e iz
,Bepun'l".a*talmn 7 650.00 - 1= -
e 640.00 150.00 - |




Balance Outstanding as on 31" s

March Debtors ajc - - : e . jos
Interest Payment 26.10 489 G - i L
rnid .00 | 28.80 o s .

(i) Disclosure in Respect of Major Related Party Transactions «
3 No. Particulars ela 018-1% 2017-18

1 | Loans and Advances, Deposits Taken/ (Returned)

Loan taken
o W . SN A 33,000,000.00
L 11,300,000.00 | 57 000,000.00
o, o iy
Titok Chand Chhabra Director 31,500,000.00 | o 900 000,00
Sourabh Chhabra Diector

32,500,000.00 | 6,000,000.00

Associcate
Fashion Suitings Pvt. Ltd. Concern 481,450.00 436,301,00
3 | interest Payment
Tilok Chand Chhabra Director 11,18,783.00 372.575.00
575,
Sourabh Chhabra Director 14,90,762.00 | 116,438.00
— = NV KIS S
Prakash Chand Chhabra M.D 3,600,000.00

2,880,000.00

The above entities includes related parties where the relationship existed for the part of the year and the amounts reported
is for the period during which the related party relationship existed during the period.




Indigenousty obtained = 100% | 151,539,524.63 100% | 179,042,873.32
: el o
imported ¥ 0% - 0.00 3.10% 120854227 |
indigenously obtained 100% | 40685062.12 96.90% | 37696152.31
HOTE 43- VALUE OF IMPORTS CACULATED ON CIF BASIS
- e o "
Raw Material Hill BT Y
Components and Spares Parts e 0.00 120854222
i ool . il Nil’
e 15 0.00 1208542.22
MOTE 44 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(=) Companys contribution accruing during the year in respect of Provident Fund and Erployee State Insurance Scheme

has been charged to Profit & Loss Acocount.

(b} Short term and long term employee’s benefit such as Leave Encashment are recognized as an expense at the un-
discounted amount in the profit and loss account of the year in which related service is rendered. Leave Encashment

tiability is provided on accrual basis as on 31™ March of every year and paid in next following year.
(r} The company is accounting leave encashment on mercantile/ actual basis. The company has discontinued the
Gratuity policy from LIC and is now provisioning for gratuity on actual undiscounted basis. Hence, provision for
gratuity (including any earlier shortfalls) have been provided for the year

The Disclosures with respect to ind AS 19 “Employee Benefits” are as under:

A. Defiped Contribution Plans
a. Employer's Contribution to Provident Furd

b. Employers Contribution to Employees” State Insurance
The Company has recognized the following amounts in Profit & Loss Account

B. Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity (Non-Funded)

Particulars | Year Ended March | Year Ended March
3 | 31, 2019 31, 2018

Employer's contribution to Provident Fund nmmm 32,18,896.00

Employer’s Contribution to Employees” State Insurance 15,06,& 00 10,85,400.00

Gratuity has been provided at actual {un-discounted) manner, based on the 15 days salary for every completed year of

Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet

Particulars

ﬁ:hnl?ahudﬁmh.ﬁmatﬂwﬁqimﬁq_ﬁﬂmy&nr

| Gratuity provided during the year _

| Gratuity paid for the year

| Actual Value of Gratuity as at end of the year on 31.3.2019




mmmmmaMMMmmMMMdmmwﬁuﬂﬂw
Balance Sheet date.
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet

Particulars ; Year ended March 31, | Year ended March 31, |
2019 2018 !

Actual Value of Leave Encashment as at the beginning of the year | 352474 339039

Leave Encashment provided during the year 408132 352474

Leave Encashment paid for the vear £l 352474 339039 i

actual Value of Leave Encashment as at end of the year on | 408132 352474

31.3.2019 e e

MOTE 45 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

1. ﬂmfﬂﬂhﬂmmmmBBdadmmndnfﬁs.ﬁ.lﬁuﬂaﬁimﬂmmm. The Company.has
ﬁ'hdmhsq:pﬂagdnﬂithdmﬂm'bleﬂ:AppﬁhmTﬂhml,ﬂnM.MWhumtmcﬁmd
Wmmmkaﬂmﬂunﬂmhﬁmluﬂaspuwﬁmmﬁmmdheﬂdﬂumﬁrksﬁﬂpmdﬁgvﬂm?{
Cess Appellent Tribunal. Mumbal and consequently, liability, ¥ any arises will be accounted for 25 and when
the case will be decided. The management being confident of winning the case, no provision of the above has
been made.

L mwmuma;mm-mmmmmﬁmwummd
Commissioner of Excise in Case Mo IV(55)4/45/BHL/R-IV/04/6587 Dated 18.08.2004. Company has filed the
appeal in CESTAT.

3. Hon'ble CESTAT Vide it,s Final Order No. 493-495/08 CEx. Dated 18.07.2008 reduced the penalty and
accordingly we have filed the refund of excess penalty deposited by us. The department has sanctioned a sum

of Rs. 11m31-mﬂ.mm:dsmmlwmmdhymmmmtwmrdmml
with the Rajasthan High Court and matter is pending with High Court.

NOTE 46 - SEGMENT REPORTIME

mwsmmmmmmmhmhfwwmmmmmﬁmm.

The Company has a single operating segment as the operating results of the Company are reviewed on an overall basis by
the CODM.

AS PER AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE  FOR AND ON BEHAL F OF THE BOARD
For: RHDAR ASSOCIATES

M. NO. : 417439
FRN :- 014438C Aﬁg*%&.%‘;&*ﬁ-‘i{-ﬂ
PLACE: BHILWARA : A K BAGRE

DATE: 30.05.201% [COMPANY SECRETARY]



PROXY FORM
FORM MGT- 11
[Purzuami io vection NS08 of the Campenries Act. 2013 mad ruie Foi3la the Companies Moyl ond Admindstrution) Roles, 2014
Name ¢ AK SPINTEX LIMITED
CIN o LITIHITRIT994PLCO0R916
Regd office 14 KM STONE CHITTOR ROAD
BILYA KALAN, BHILWARA-311001 {Raj )

Name of the member (s}
Registered address
E-mail 1d
Folio No/ Client Id
O 1 !
I'We, being the member (s)of . shares of the above named company, hereby appoinl
Address
E-mail Id :
Rignature A, e .4 ar failing him
2 Mame :
Address
E-mail 14 -
Signature o ) ] K, el : or failing him
3. MName :
Address
E-mail 14 :
Signature
as my/our proxy to attend and vote on a poll for mefus and on myfour behalf at the 25" Annual General Meeting of the Campany,
to be held on the 30™ September, 2019 at the Rugistered Office at 14 K.M. Stone, Chittor road, Biliva Kalan, Bhilwara-311001 af
L100 P M. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolutions ) 4 #
£ Consider and adopt Audited Financial Statement, reports of the Board of directors and Auditor for the |
vear ended 31% March, 2019,

Reappointment of Mr. Sourabh Chhabra who is liable to retire by rotation being eligible offers himself
for re-appointment. _ e
To appoint Mr. Sandeep Hinger as Director of the company

To appoint Mr. Praveen kumar Kothari as Director of the company

To appoint Smt. Divya Praveen Kothari as Director of the company

To appoint Mr. Sandeep Hinger as Independent Ditector of the company
To appoint Mr. Praveen kumar Kothari as Independent Director of the company

o3 S X Y S [

To appoint Smi. Divya Praveen Kothari as Independent Director of the company

Signed this ... dayoef ... 2012 Signature of sharcholder

Sighature of Proxy halder(s)
Naote: This form of proxy in erder to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,

o —a

ATTENDENCE SLIP

I hereby record my presence at the 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30" September, 2019 at 11.00
am at 14" K M. Mile Stone Chittor Garh Road, Rilia Kalan  Rhilwara

Full Name of the Shareholder {in Block Letters)
Folie No. No. of Shares held Mame of Proxy (if the Proxy attends, mstead of the

Shareholder)

Signature of Shareholder / Proxy

Members attending the meetmg must fill in this attendance slip and hand 1t over at the entrance of the meeting hall,
Members are requested to bring their copy of the annual report at the meeting



